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Background

The September, 2019 Financial Report is attached.

The Finance Committee has not reviewed this report.

Please note that certain interfund advances will occur in Sept/Oct/Nov to fund project costs in the
Capital Improvement Fund until loan proceeds are available in December. It is also possible that
certain TID5/7 projects costs are advanced from other funds until Debt Proceeds are available,
currently planned for early Dec 2019.

Receipts of landfill siting revenue are exceeding the 2019 budgeted revenues. Absent direction from
Common Council, the Finance Director is crediting Capital Funds for the excess revenue.

Highlights of the report are contained in the transmittal memo.

The Finance Director will be on hand to answer any questions.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to Receive and place on file
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Oct 17, 2019

Mayor Olson, Common Council and Finance Committee Members

Paul Rotzenberg, Director of Finance & Treasurer P~
Sept, 2019 Financial Report

The Sept, 2019 financial reports for the General Fund, Debt Service Fund, TIO Funds, Library
Fund, Tourism Commission, Solid Waste Fund, Capital Outlay Fund, Equipment Replacement
Fund, Street Improvement Fund, Capital Improvement Fund, Development Fund, Utility
Development, Sanitary Sewer Fund, Water Utility Fund, Self Insurance Fund, Post Employment
Insurance Fund and combining statement of other Non-Major Funds are attached

The budget allocation is completed using an average of the last five years actual spending
against the Original Budget, amendments to the 2019 budget are excluded from the Year To
Date budget allocation. Caution is advised in that spending patterns may have changed.
Comments on specific and trending results are provided below to aid the reader in
understanding or explaining current year financial results.

Cash & Investments Summary- is provided to aid in understanding the resources available to
meet current activities. Cash & investments are positions with safety and liquidity as primary
objectives as stated in the City's Investment policy Investment returns are secondary in the
investment decisions, while return potential is not ignored.

The City borrowed $20 1 million dollars in February. $10.6 million was used to refund the TIO 5
Note Anticipation Note sold in May 2018. $3 million provided financing for a Developer's grant in
TIO 3, and $6 million will finance project costs in TIO 6

Cash & Investments in the General Governmental Funds totaling $47.7 million decreased $2.7
million since last month. General fund payroll requirements and the reduced revenues is the
biggest reason for the reduction. TIO project costs also used $866,000
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Cash Balances - Sept & Aug 2019
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GENERAL FUND revenues of $24.2 million are $0 6 million greater than budget. Collection of
Engineering inspection fees have generated $417,000 more than budget (as the 2019 budget
understated expected revenues). Investment income is also $253,500 over budget related to
increased interest rates.

Year to Date expenditures of $19.2 million are $593,000 less than budget. Expenditure items of
note are:

• Reduced prisoner boarding costs has underspent by $33,000. Reduced professional
services in Administration has also generated $21,000 in underspending

• Police and Fire Personnel costs are underspent $347,000 to budget,
• The overspend in Pubhc Works is caused by recognizing Engineering services gross,

rather than netted against revenues as in prior years Note the added revenues
commented upon earlier.

• The contingency expenditure represents tax refunds related to challenges to assessed
values

A $5 1 million surplus is $1.2 million greater than budget. That surplus is partially related to
additional interest earnings and partially to underspending

DEBT SERVICE - Debt payments were made March 1 as required. The increased development
activity of late has permitted more impact fee transfers than expected in the budget.

TIF Districts ­
TIO 3 -- The 2019 increment was collected and the TIO borrowed $3 million in February

to finance a Developer Grant. Five of six buildings have received occupancy permits, and the
grants were paid.
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TIO 4 - The 2019 increment was collected and payments are being made on the
Engineering contract planning infrastructure for a business park on S 27 Street.

TIO 5 - The 2019 Increment was collected The TIO borrowed $10.6 million to make a
$10 million note payment. Developer draws continue. Total expenditures on the infrastructure
are $19 7 million A schedule of payments by category is attached.

TIO 6 - The TIO borrowed $6 million to finance developer project costs. The City
committed $9 million for infrastructure in the Loomis & Ryan Rd development to be constructed
by the Developer The Developer is performing late and no infrastructure expenditures have
been made

TIO 7 -formed in May, 2019, this multi-family project related to Ballpark Commons has
seen only organizational expenditures. The Developer's Agreement was approved late summer.

LIBRARY FUND -Activity is occurring as budgeted.

TOURISM COMMISSION -- Revenues will not occur until Q4, when General Fund has received
the first Hotel Tax dollars The marketing expenditures relate to the branding work.

SOLIDWASTE FUND -- Activity is occurring as budgeted.

LANDFILL SITING REVENUES - These revenues impact the four Capital Funds and the
General Fund. The 2019 Budget of $1.6 m1lhon anticipated a 72% increase over the prior year.
Receipts thru Sept 30 total $1.7 million matching the entire annual budget. Revenues are
currently estimated to total $2.6 million for 2019, with added amount to recover structural deficits
in the Equipment Replacement and Street Improvement funds.

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND -- tax revenues are in line with budget. The new City servers have
been purchased. The Police have ordered the planned vehicles. A $26,000 text 2-911 project
initiated in 2016 has numerous technical delays. The Fire Dept has completed the thermal
imaging project. Engineering has purchased the GIS locating equipment. Highway has
completed the Router replacement.

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND -- Revenues are in line with budget. The Fire Dept has
placed the $633,000 Purchase Order for the fire engine replacement. The Breathing Apparatus
equipment has not been ordered.

STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND- State Road Aids were placed in this fund as opposed to
2018 when tax levy was placed here. The revenues will amve later as a result.

The 2019 program is complete Work on the Rawson Homes road project is still in process.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND- See the earlier note on landfill siting revenues

The City Hall roof, HVAC project is currently underway. The Police Shooting Range project is
under contract The round-about project at Drexel & S 51" Street is complete, however required
several budget amendments The Rawson Homes storm sewer project is nearing completion for
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2019 Road work will spill over to 2020 The pavilion at Pleasant View Park is under
construction

DEVELOPMENT FUND -- Impact fee collections are tracking with the 2019 budget. As more of
the Ballpark Commons developments commence, impact fee collections will exceed budget.

Transfers to the Debt Service fund were made to fund debt service costs Not all the transfers to
the Debt Service Fund are needed there, so approximately $90,000 of transfers out are being
recorded in the Capital Improvement Fund.

The Park Impact fee expenditures represent a commitment for a trail to a developer. The Park
Impact fee holding period ends at the end of November 2019, should qualifying park
expenditures utilizing fees not occur prior to then, rebates will begin. The Pleasant View Park
pavilion project should extend the expenditure period into mid 2020.

Water Impact fees have been held for nearly six years. Oversizing payments to developers will
utilize some of the fees but not very soon. A Water tower project is in the planning stage for
2021 or later and will use all of those fees and more

As of Sept, 2019, there are $4.3 million of Park and $1.8 million ofWater Impact fees on hand.
All other fee types total $415,000.

UTILITY DEVELOPMENT FUND -- A large deferred assessment was paid in January.

SANITARY SEWER FUND- Revenues are on plan, while expenditures are $499,000 less than
plan Sewer rehabilitation expenditures are occurring slower than expected. Operating income
of $32,600 is $512,000 better than budget on the slower rehabilitation expenditures.

FRANKLIN WATER UTILITY - Revenues of $4.4 million are $203,000 less than budget due to
reduced volume in wetter conditions than normal

Operating expenses are below budget on a delay in abandoning a well, reduced volume
demand and administrative fees.

Operating profits of $187,400 are $86,000 ahead of budget on the delayed abandonment
charge

SELF INSURANCE FUND -- Revenues of $2.5 million are 7% below budget. Participation in the
plan decreased as a result of the revised health insurance program.

Total operating costs of $2.1 million are 23% below budget.

A $434,000 surplus compares favorably to the break-even budgeted performance.

RETIREE HEALTH FUND -- Insurance results are much better than 2018. Medical claims are
much lower than 2018 Results can quickly change depending upon group activity, especially
considering the small size of the group
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Investment results are more volatile in 2019 than recent years. Thru Sept investment results
have generated $778,000 in gains, with total investments now exceeding $6 million

Caution is advised, as equity market returns can be volatile, evidenced by the sharp fourth
quarter downturn in 2018



City of Franklin
Cash & Investments Summary

September 30, 2019

American Institutional Local Prior
Cash Deposit Capital Government Fidelity Total Month

Management Management Invest Pool Investments Total

General Fund $ 839,732 $ 4,282,994 $ 4,578,424 $ 3,165,206 $ - $12,866,357 $ 14,524,096

Debt Service Funds 29,374 441,429 536,599 1,007,402 1,098,852

TIF Districts (160,897) 12,969,314 2,696,177 15,504,594 16,370,859

Nonmajor
Governmental Funds 724,446 8,453,472 9,128,729 18,306,647 18,365,719

Total Governmental
Funds 1,432,655 26,147,209 16,939,929 3,165,206 47,684,999 50,359,526

Sewer Fund 393 1,412,677 1,413,070 1,483,270

Water Utility 22,106 1,683,541 417,838 2,123,485 2,253,594

Self Insurance Fund 21,203 577,406 1,824,792 2,423,401 2,369,149

Other Designated Funds 14,169 14,169 14,357

Total Other Funds 57,870 3,673,624 2,242,630 5,974,124 6,120,370
Total Pooled
Cash & Investments 1,490,525 29,820,833 19,182,559 3,165,206 53,659,123 56,479,896

Retiree Health Fund 96,685 6,093,478 6,190,163 6,158,356

Property Tax Fund 237,065 107,729 344,794 327,157

Total Trust Funds 333,749 107,729 6,093,478 6,534,956 6,485,513
Grand Total
Cash & Investments 1,824,274 29,928,562 19,182,559 3,165,206 6,093,478 60,194,079 62,965,409

Average Rate of Return 213% 168% 2 18%

Maturities:
Demand 1,824,274 29,928,562 13,200 3,165,206 181,182 35,112,424 36,824,883
Fixed Income & Equities 3,791,993 3,791,993 3,810,196
2019- Q4 1,998,694 1,998,694 2,996,518
2020- 01 1,038,967 1,038,967 1,038,674
2020- 02
2020- 03 996,048 996,048 996,101
2020- Q4 4,512,189 172,961 4,685,151 4,692,604
2021 8,050,389 575,526 8,625,915 8,649,401
2022 2,573,072 372,050 2,945,122 2,954,033
2023 377,268 377,268 378,162
2024 206,080 206,080 206,724
2025 208,860 208,860 209,754
2026 207,558 207,558 208,360

1,824,274 29,928,562 19,182,559 3,165,206 6,093,478 60,194,079 62,965,409

10/14/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Cash & Investments September 2019



City of Franklin
General Fund

Comparative Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the 9 months ended September 30, 2019

2019 2019 2019 2019 Var to Budget
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Surplus

Revenue Budget Budget Budget Actual (Deficiency)

Property Taxes $ 18,139,675 $ 18,139,675 $ 18,115,439 $ 18,136,992 $ 21,553
Other Taxes 686,800 686,800 368,293 428,127 59,834
Intergovernmental Revenue 1,736,127 1,736,127 1,120,154 1,062,586 (57,568)
Licenses & Permits 1,041,490 1,041,490 816,838 830,997 14,159
Law and Ordinance Violations 546,000 546,000 429,014 331,915 (97,099)
Public Charges for Services 2,056,950 2,056,950 1,470,741 1,905,669 434,928
Intergovernmental Charges 207,500 207,500 114,302 155,960 41,658
Investment Income 265,000 265,000 198,750 452,257 253,507
Miscellanous Revenue 159,650 159,650 132,333 156,991 24,658
Transfers from Other Funds 1,109,250 1,139,875 A 860,542 787,500 (73,042)

Total Revenue $ 25,948,442 $ 25,979,067 $ 23,626,406 $ 24,248,994 $ 622,588
102 64%

2019 2019 2019 2019 Var to Budget
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Surplus

Expenditures Budget Budget Budget Actual (Deficiency)

General Government $ 3,200,440 $ 3,239,416 A $ 2,538,942 $ 2,292,082 E $ 246,860
Public Safety 17,784,187 17,771,999 A 13,588,966 13,028,516 E 560,450
Public Works 3,571,132 3,701,736 A 2,587,365 2,920,270 E (332,905)
Health & Human Services 750,797 740,862 571,558 465,933 105,625
Culture & Recreation 182,702 184,243 A 129,904 138,654 E (8,750)
Conservation and Development 640,776 738,514 A 541,013 466,064 E 74,949
Contingency & Unclassified 2,069,728 1,826,304 6,175 27,396 E (21,221)
Anticipated Underexpenditures (375,320) (317,444) (238,083) (238,083)
Transfers to Other Funds 274,000 282, 100 30,075 32,100 (2,025)
Encumbrances (208,202) 208,202

Total Expenditures $ 28,098,442 $ 28,167,730 $ 19,755,915 $ 19,162,813 $ 593,102
9700%

Excess of revenue over
(under) expenditures (2,150,000) (2,188,663) 3,870,491 5,086,181 $ 1,215,690

Fund Balance, beginning of year 7,336,277 7,336,277 7,336,277

Fund Balance, end of period $ 5,186,277 $ 5,147,614 $ 12,422,458

A Represents an amendment to Adopted Budget
E Represents an ecumbrance for current year from prior year

10/10/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\General Fund2019 3rd Quarter



City of Franklin
General Fund

Comparative Statement of Revenue
For the 9 months ended September 30, 2019

2019 2019 2019 2019 Var to Budget
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Surplus

Revenue Budget Budget Budget Actual (Deficiency)

Property Taxes $ 18,139,675 $ 18,139,675 $ 18,115,439 $ 18,136,992 $ 21,553

Other Taxes:
Cable television franchise fees 480,000 480,000 240,324 247,082 6,758
Mobile Home 23,500 23,500 17,625 14,331 (3,294)
Room tax 183,300 183,300 110,344 166,714 56,370

Total Other taxes 686,800 686,800 368,293 428,127 59,834

Intergovernmental Revenue:
State shared revenue-per capita 418,900 418,900 72,230 65,008 (7,222)
Expenditure restraint revenue 160,200 160,200 159,920 142,891 (17,029)
State computer aid 228,350 228,350 228,350 228,051 (299)
State transportation aids 520,000 520,000 390,000 315,635 (74,365)
Fire insurance dues 155,000 155,000 155,000 164,859 9,859
Other grants & aid 253,677 253,677 114,654 146,142 31,488

Total Intergovernmental Revenue 1,736,127 1,736,127 1,120,154 1,062,586 (57,568)

Licenses & Permits:
Licenses 162,190 162,190 154,258 173,028 18,770
Permits 879,300 879,300 662,580 657,969 (4,611)

1,041,490 1,041,490 816,838 830,997 14,159

Law & Ordinance Violations:
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 546,000 546,000 429,014 331,915 (97,099)

Public Charges for Services:
Planning Related Fees 86,300 86,300 65,205 75,115 9,910
General Government 8,450 8,450 6,893 6,466 (427)
Architectural Board Review 5,200 5,200 4,044 3,400 (644)
Police & Related 8,000 8,000 4,864 11,053 6,189
Ambulance Services - ALS 1,090,000 1,090,000 820,795 721,846 (98,949)
Ambulance Services - BLS 250,000 250,000 184,701 319,316 134,615
Fire Safety Training 1,000 1,000 550 1,571 1,021
Fire Sprinkler Plan Review 50,000 50,000 38,466 68,820 30,354
Fire Inspections 23,000 23,000 17,290 12,682 (4,608)
Quarry Reimbursement 44,000 44,000 28,882 9,390 (19,492)
Weed Cutting 9,000 9,000 4,589 6,060 1,471
Engineering Fees 33,750 33,750 20,537 437,136 416,599
Public Works Fees 15,000 15,000 9,091 21,440 12,349
Weights & Measures 7,600 7,600 2,192 8,663 6,471
Landfill Operations - Siting 240,000 240,000 180,000 144,732 (35,268)
Landfill Operations - Emerald Park 67,500 67,500 41,184 50,187 9,003
Health Department 118,150 118,150 41,458 7,792 (33,666)

Total Public Charges for Services $ 2,056,950 $ 2,056,950 $ 1,470,741 $ 1,905,669 $ 434,928

A Represents an amendment to Adopted Budget
E Represents an ecumbrance for current year from prior year

10/10/2019 L\41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\General Fund2019 3rd Quarter 2



City of Franklin
General Fund

Comparative Statement of Revenue
For the 9 months ended September 30, 2019

2019 2019 2019 2019 Var to Budget
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Surplus

Revenue Budget Budget Budget Actual (Deficiency)

Intergovernmental Charges:
Milwaukee County - Paramedics $ 126,700 s 126,700 s 77,332 $ 106,122 $ 28,790
School Liaison Officer 80,800 80,800 36,970 49,838 12,868

Total Intergovernmental Charges 207,500 207,500 114,302 155,960 41,658

Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 240,000 240,000 180,000 212,710 32,710
Market Value Change on Investments (60,000) (60,000) {45,000) 74,252 119,252
Interest - Tax Roll 85,000 85,000 63,750 160,998 97,248
Other Interest 4,297 4,297

Total Investment Income 265,000 265,000 198,750 452,257 253,507

Sale of Capital Assets

Miscellaneous Revenue:
Rental of Property 50,000 50,000 47,396 52,468 5,072
Refunds/Reimbursements 37,000 37,000 16,054 11,160 (4,894)
Insurance Dividend 40,000 40,000 40,000 82,047 42,047
Other Revenue 32,650 32,650 28,883 11,316 (17,567)

Total Miscellaneous Revenue 159,650 159,650 132,333 156,991 24,658

Transfer from Other Funds:
Self-Insurance Fund (75) 59,250 89,875 44,937 (44,937)
Water Utility-Tax Equivalent 1,050,000 1,050,000 815,605 787,500 (28,105)
Total Transfers from Other Funds 1,109,250 1,139,875 860,542 787,500 (73,042)

Total Revenue $ 25,948,442 $ 25,979,067 $ 23,626,406 $ 24,248,994 $ 622,588
102 64%

A Represents an amendment to Adopted Budget
E Represents an ecumbrance for current year from prior year

10/14/2019 L \41803 VOL1 FinanceQtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\General Fund2019 3rd Quarter 3



City of Franklin
General Fund

Comparative Statement of Expenditures
For the 9 months ended September 30, 2019

2019 2019 2019 2019 Var to Budget
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Surplus

Expenditures Budget Budget Budget Actual (Deficiency)

General Government:
Mayor & Aldermen - Labor $ 65,891 $ 65,891 $ 50,685 $ 49,418 $ 1,267
Mayor & Aldermen - Non-Personnel 31,541 31,541 26,950 24,272 2,678
Municipal Court - Labor 186,933 189,878 A 146,233 142,860 3,373
Municipal Court - Non-Personnel 58,450 58,450 46,650 13,822 32,828
City Clerk Labor 319,569 313,868 A 241,554 232,720 8,834
City Clerk - Non-Personnel 27,200 27,200 20,862 17,684 3,178
Elections - Labor 32,525 32,358 A 24,786 13,642 11,144
Elections - Non-Personnel 10,100 10,100 8,100 5,731 2,369
Information Services - Labor 127,381 129,467 A 91,816 98,760 (6,944)
Information Services - Non-Personnel 392,468 441,213 A 346,137 317,668 E 28,469
Administration - Labor 311,278 317,208 A 244,337 244,142 195
Administration - Non-Personnel 133,475 138,475 A 100,723 58,832 41,891
Finance - Labor 464,090 437,740 A 338,307 314,156 24,151
Finance - Non-Personnel 122,870 122,992 A 84,171 67,950 16,221
Independent Audit 37,025 37,025 27,538 27,430 E 108
Assessor - Non-Personnel 229,550 229,550 172,176 148,980 23,196
Legal Services 348,650 348,650 259,192 225,659 33,533
Municipal Buildings - Labor 97,479 103,080 A 82,581 79,910 2,671
Municipal Buildings - Non-Personnel 117,015 117,780 A 78,556 83,086 E (4,530)
Property/liability insurance 86,950 86,950 147,588 125,360 22,228

Total General Government 3,200,440 3,239,416 2,538,942 2,292,082 246,860

Public Safety:
Police Department - Labor 8,887,426 8,742,288 A 6,724,707 6,495,903 228,804
Police Department - Non-Personnel 1,197,800 1,217,273 A 877,890 772,929 E 104,961
Fire Department - Labor 6,009,935 6,033,305 A 4,640,819 4,522,152 118,667
Fire Department - Non-Personnel 505,860 505,860 374,075 383,690 E (9,615)
Public Fire Protection 283,300 283,300 214,098 209,811 4,287
Building Inspection - Labor 860,216 844,837 A 650,051 541,438 108,613
Building Inspection - Non-Personnel 32,050 137,536 A 99,726 94,993 4,733
Weights and Measures 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600

Total Public Safety 17,784,187 17,771,999 13,588,966 13,028,516 560,450

Public Works:
Engineering - Labor 612,306 611,697 A 472,899 402,206 70,693
Engineering - Non-Personnel 30,860 30,860 23,272 398,912 (375,640)
Highway - Labor 1,736,098 1,700,490 1,308,316 1,221,206 87,110
Highway - Non-Personnel 833,318 1,000,139 A 552,566 703,601 E (151,035)
Street Lighting 349,500 349,500 223,948 189,077 34,871
Weed Control 9,050 9,050 6,364 5,268 1,096

Total Public Works $ 3,571,132 $ 3,701,736 $ 2,587,365 $ 2,920,270 $ (332,905)

A Represents an amendment to Adopted Budget
E Represents an ecumbrance for current year from prior year

10/10/2019 L \41803 VOL 1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\General Fund2019 3rd Quarter 4



City of Franklin
General Fund

Comparative Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the 9 months ended September 30, 2019

2019 2019 2019 2019 Var to Budget
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Surplus

Expenditures Budget Budget Budget Actual (Deficiency)

Health & Human Services:
Public Health - Labor $ 634,447 $ 624,512 A $ 479,803 $ 396,273 $ 83,530
Public Health - Non-Personnel 73,250 73,250 56,680 46,810 9,870
Animal Control 43,100 43,100 35,075 22,850 12,225

Total Health & Human Services 750,797 740,862 571,558 465,933 105,625

Culture & Recreation:
Senior Travel & Activities 22,000 23,450 A 17,577 13,585 3,992
Parks - Labor 112,477 112,568 A 81,335 101,599 (20,264)
Parks - Non-Personnel 48,225 48,225 30,992 23,470 7,522

Total Culture & Recreation 182,702 184,243 129,904 138,654 (8,750)

Conservation & Development:
Planning - Labor 375,395 353,196 A 271,577 243,542 28,035
Planning - Non-Personnel 74,450 155,900 A 112,407 68,165 E 44,242
Economic Dev- Labor 103,431 106,043 81,964 94,310 (12,346)
Economic Dev - Non-Personnel 87,500 123,375 A 75,065 60,047 E 15,018

Total Conservation & Development 640,776 738,514 541,013 466,064 74,949

Contingency & Unclassified:
Restricted - other 1,861,000 1,714,174
Unrestricted 206,228 89,630 A 12,000 (12,000)
Unclassified 2,500 22,500 A 6,175 15,396 (9,221

Total Contingency & Unclassified 2,069,728 1,826,304 6,175 27,396 (21,221

Anticipated Underexpenditures (375,320) (317,444)A (238,083) (238,083)

Transfers to Other Funds:
Capital Outlay Fund 250,000 258,100 A 6,075 8,100 (2,025)
Other Funds 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000

Total Transfers to Other Funds 274,000 282,100 30,075 32,100 (2,025)

Total Expenditures $ 28,098,442 $ 28,167,730 $ 19,755,915 $ 19,371,015 $ 384,900

Less Encumbrances (96,638)
Net Expenditures $ 19,274,377

% of YTD Budget 9756%

A Represents an amendment to Adopted Budget
E Represents an ecumbrance for current year from prior year

10/10/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\General Fund2019 3rd Quarter 5



City of Franklin
General Fund
Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Cash & Investments
Accounts & Taxes Recervable
Due from/Advances to Other Funds
Due from Other Governments
Prepaid Expenditures & Inventories

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Due to Other Funds & Governments
Special Deposits
Unearned Revenue

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable - Inventories, Prepaids, Advances, Assigned
Unassigned
Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities & Fund Balances

9/30/2019
$ 12,858,776

888,125
159,234
56,945
27,566

$ 13,990,646

$ 559,344
746,034
151,656
59,393
51,761

1,568,188

186,800
12,235,658
12,422,458

$ 13,990,646

10/10/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\General Fund2019 3rd Quarter 6



Assets
Cash and investments
Special assessment receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Unearned & unavailable revenue

Unassigned fund balance
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

City of Franklin
Debt Service Funds

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2018 2018
Special Debt 2019 Special Debt 2018

Assessment Service Total Assessment Service Total
$ 738,235 $ 269,167 $ 1,007,402 $ 677,545 $ 267,085 $ 944,630

58,474 58,474 83,018 83,018
$ 796,709 $ 269,167 $1,065,876 $ 760,563 $ 267,085 $ 1,027,648

$ 58,474 $ $ 58,474 $ 83,018 $ $ 83,018
738,235 269,167 1,007,402 677,545 267,085 944,630

$ 796,709 $ 269,167 $1,065,876 $ 760,563 $ 267,085 $ 1,027,648

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018 2018 2018
Special Debt Year-to-Date Amended Special Debt Year-to-Date

Revenue Assessment Service Actual Budget Assessment Service Actual
Property Taxes $ $1,300,000 $1,300,000 $1,300,000 $ $1,300,000 $1,300,000
Special Assessments 5,729 5,729 51,449 51,449
Investment Income 18,172 9,700 27,872 2,145 2,658 4,803
GO Debt Issuance

Total Revenue 23,901 1,309,700 1,333,601 1,300,000 53,594 1,302,658 1,356,252

Expenditures:
Debt Service

Principal 1,405,000 1,405,000 1,405,000 1,330,000 1,330,000
Interest 134,137 134,137 134,138 148,898 148,898
Bank Fees 1,200 1,200 1,050

Total expenditures 1,540,337 1,540,337 1,540,188 1,478,898 1,478,898

Transfers in 231,419 231,419 240,188 (60,000) 392,254 332,254
Net change in fund balances 23,901 782 24,683 (6,406} 216,014 209,608

Fund balance, beginning of year 714,334 268,385 982,719 982,719 683,951 51,071 735,022

Fund balance, end of period $ 738,235 $ 269,167 $ 1,007,402 $ 982,719 $ 677,545 $ 267,085 $ 944,630

10/16/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\Debt Service\September 2019
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City of Franklin
Tax Increment Financing District #3

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018
Cash & investments $ 1,586,799 $ 1,965,672
Total Assets $ 1,586,799 $ 1,965,672

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable $ $
Accrued liabilities 865,136 1,323, 600
Total Liabilities 865,136 1,323,600

Assigned fund balance 721,663 642,072
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 1,586,799 $ 1,965,672

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Annual Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual

Revenue
General property tax levy $ 1,180,900 $ 1,180,900 $ 1,180,900 $ 1,114,683 $ 1,381,191
State exempt aid 479,831 479,831 478,256 482,476 464,931
Investment income 25,000 25,000 19,704 90,340 22,162
Bond proceeds 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,001,886
Total revenue 5,185,731 5,185,731 5,178,860 4,689,385 1,868,284

Expenditures
Debt service principal 985,000
Debt service interest & fees 111,500 111,500 96,125 64,121 15,084
Administrative expenses 113,350 213,350 84,455 98,468 30,933
Interfund interest 74
Capital outlays 984,323 1,354,311
Development incentive & obligation payments 4,589,265 4,589,265 3,441,949 4,458,656 109,000
Total expenditures 4,814,115 5,898,438 3,622,529 4,621,245 1,141,089

Revenue over (under) expenditures 371,616 (712,707) $ 1,556,331 68,140 727,195

Fund balance, beginning of year 653,523 653,523 653,523 (85, 123)

Fund balance, end of period $ 1,025,139 $ (59,184) $ 721,663 $ 642,072

10/11/2019 L \41803 VOL1 FinanceQtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\CDA TIF 3Sept



City of Franklin
Tax Increment Financing District #4

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash & investments
Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable
Total Liabilities

Assigned fund balance
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2019 2018
$ 4,271,603 $ 3,556,431
$ 4,271,603 $ 3,556,431

$ 288 $ 75,496
288 75,496

4,271,315 3,480,935
$ 4,271,603 $ 3,556,431

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Annual Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual

Revenue
General property tax levy $ 1,023,600 $ 1,023,600 $ 1,023,600 $ 1,011,224 $ 1,059,413
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 132,800 132,800 132,800 121,759 132,871
State exempt aid 19,700 19,700 18,500 21,414 16,195
Investment income 20,000 20,000 15,000 99,424 29,268
Bond proceeds 5,000,000 5,000,000
Total revenue 6,196, 100 6,196,100 1,189,900 1,253,821 1,237,747

Expenditures
Debt service interest & fees 188,750 188,750 85,313
Administrative expenses 10,350 10,350 7,762 27,762 5,984
Professional services 29,500 161,724 22,125 137,149 212,894
Capital outlay 8,000,000 8,714,802 6,000,000 714,802 1,201,850
Encumbrances (805,748) (1,267,917)
Total expenditures 8,228,600 9,075,626 6,115,200 73,965 162,811

Revenue over (under) expenditures (2,032,500) (2,879,526) $ (4,925,300) 1,179,856 1,074,936

Fund balance, beginning of year 3,091,459 3,091,459 3,091,459 2,405,999

Fund balance, end of period $ 1,058,959 $ 211,933 $ 4,271,315 $ 3,480,935

10/11/2019 L 41803 VOL 1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\CDA TIF 4Sept



City of Franklin
Tax Increment Financing District #5

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018
Cash & investments $ 3,179,217 $ 14,458,973
Total Assets $ 3,179,217 $ 14,458,973

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable $ 2,030 $
Due to other funds 29,695
lnterfund advance from Development Fund 75,000
Total Liabilities 2,030 104,695

Assigned fund balance 3,177,187 14,354,278
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 3,179,217 $ 14,458,973

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Annual Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual

Revenue
General property tax levy $ 31,500 $ 31,500 $ 23,625 $ 30,951 $ 30,500
State exempt aid 400 400 300 123
Investment income 25,000 25,000 18,750 96,862 121,006
Bond proceeds 10,000,000 10,000,000 7,500,000 10,600,102 23,386,959
Total revenue 10,056,900 10,056,900 7,542,675 10,728,038 23,538,465

Expenditures
Debt service interest & fees 10,875,810 10,875,810 10,850,635 10,822,413 337,663
Administrative expenses 20,700 20,700 15,525 28,706 36,345
Professional services 10,000 124,279 93,209 128,684 63,223
Capital outlay 4,000,000 3,000,000 5,292,426 8,625,675
Development incentive & obligation payments 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,000,000 49,686
Encumbrances (35.863) (27,279)
Total expenditures 14,906,510 19,020,789 16,959,369 16,236,366 9,085,313

Revenue over (under) expenditures (4,849,610) (8,963,889) $ (9,416,694) (5,508,328) 14,453,152

Fund balance, beginning of year 8,685,515 8,685,515 8,685,515 (98,874)

Fund balance, end of period $ 3,835,905 $ (278,374) $ 3,177,187 $ 14,354,278

10/11/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Fmance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\CDA TIF 5Sept
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City of Franklin
Tax Increment Financing District #6

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018
Cash & investments $ 6,500,216 $
Total Assets $ 6,500,216 $

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable $ 3,421 $
Advances from other funds 13,000
Total Liabilities 16,421

Assigned fund balance 6,483,795
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 6,500,216 $

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Annual Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual

Revenue
Investment income $ $ 132,300 $ 85,000 $ 94,012 $
Bond proceeds 9,837,382 6,137,000 6,638,320
Total revenue 9,969,682 6,222,000 6,732,332

Expenditures
Debt service interest & fees $ $ 195,375 $ 52,350 $ 226,063 $
Administrative expenses 8,550 5,100 4,130
Professional services 26,156 6,156
Capital outlay 9,000,000 8,000,000
Encumbrances (1,156)
Total expenditures 9,230,081 8,057,450 235,193

Revenue over (under) expenditures 739,601 $ (1,835,450) 6,497,139

Fund balance, beginning of year (13,344) (13,344) (13,344)

Fund balance, end of period $ (13,344) $ 726,257 $ 6,483,795 $

10/11/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\CDA Tl F 6Sept



City of Franklin
Tax Increment Financing District #7

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018
Cash & investments $ (33,241) $
Total Assets $ (33,241) $

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable $ 1,094 $
Advances from other funds
Total Liabilities 1,094

Assigned fund balance (34,335)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ (33,241) $

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Annual Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual

Revenue
Investment income $ $ $ $ $
Bond proceeds 240,000
Total revenue 240,000

Expenditures
Debt service interest, fees, bond issuance $ $ 153,208 $ $ $
Administrative expenses 5,200 1,162
Professional services 33,173
Capital outlay 2,750,000
Encumbrances
Total expenditures 2,908,408 34,335

Revenue over (under) expenditures (2,668,408) $ (34,335)

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of period $ $ (2,668,408) $ (34,335) $

10/11/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\CDA TIF 7Sept



City of Franklin
Library Fund
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Operating Restricted
Assets 2019 2018 2019 2018

Cash and investments $ 875,493 $ 781,197 $ 152,745 $ 159,520
Accrued receivables 68,068

Total Assets $ 875,493 $ 849,265 $ 152,745 $ 159,520

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable $ 18,587 $ 13,716 $ 2,676 $ 1,970
Accrued salaries & wages 26,067 22,352
Assigned fund balance 830,839 813,197 150,069 157,550

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 875,493 $ 849,265 $ 152,745 $ 159,520

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance - Operating Fund
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Annual Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual
Property taxes $ 1,312,700 $ 1,312,700 $ 1,312,700 $ 1,312,700 $ 1,303,200
Reciprocal borrowing (restricted) 68,000 68,000 27,147 671 68,526
Investment income 8,500 8,500 6,375 23,870 10,642
Transfers in 8,100 8,100

Total Revenue 1,389,200 1,397,300 1,346,222 1,345,341 1,382,368

Expenditures:
Salaries and benefits 955,268 963,368 739,322 682,473 681,361
Contractual services 12,750 12,750 11,151 9,593 11,371
Supplies 28,900 28,900 20,519 25,260 23,902
Services and charges 63,328 63,328 53,093 77,045 59,017
Contingency 6,240 6,240 2,000
Facility charges 230,850 230,850 165,936 140,809 167,525
Capital outlay 91,020 91,020 66,579 68,991 74,295
Encumbrances (6,240)

Total Library Costs 1,382,116 1,396,456 1,056,600 - 1,004,171 1,019,471

Total expenditures 1,382,116 1,396,456 1,056,600 1,004 171 1 019,471

Revenue over (under) expenditures 7,084 844 289,622 341,170 362,897

Fund balance, beginning of year 489,669 489,669 489,669 450,300

Fund balance, end of period $ 496,753 $ 490,513 $ 830,839 $ 813,197

10/10/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Library 3rd Quarter 2019



City of Franklin
Tourism Commission

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash and investments

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable
Assigned fund balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2019 2018
$ 310,501 $ 214,253

$ 310,501 $ 214,253

$ 250 $
310,251 214,253

$ 310,501 $ 214,253

Comparative Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue: Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual
Room Taxes $ 226,000 $ 226,000 $ $ 437 $ 179
Investment Income 5,439 2,359

Total revenue 226,000 226,000 5 876 2,538

Expenditures:
Sundry Contractors 10,000 10,000 7,500 14,080
Supplies 50,000 50,000 37,500 77
Training & Memberships 7,500 7,500 5,625 439
Tourism Events 50,000 50,000 37,500 3,734
Marketing 50,000 86,937 37,500 70,381
Encumbrances (16,940)

Total expenditures 167,500 204,437 125,625 71 694 77
Revenue over (under) expenditures 58,500 21,563 (125,625) (65,818) 2,461

Fund balance, beginning of year 376,069 376,069 376,069 211,792

Fund balance, end of period $ 434,569 $ 397,632 $ 310,251 $ 214,253

Amount shown is actual expenditures plus encumbrance

10/10/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\Tounsm 3rd quarter 2019



City of Franklin
Solid Waste Collection Fund

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Accrued Receivables

Total Assets

2019 2018
$ 944,220

349
$ 944,569

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries & wages
Restricted fund balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

$ 910,762
44

$ 132,270
458

811,841

$ 910,806

$ 125
430

910,251
$ 944,569 $ 910,806

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2018
Adopted YTD Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue Budget Budget Actual Actual
Grants $ 69,000 69,000 $ 68,858 $ 68,984
User Fees 1,220,400 1,219,729 1,215,549 1,211,405
Landfill Operations-tippage 361,800 236,712 240,795 239,135
Investment Income 9,500 7,809 25,756 10,902
Sale of Recyclables 2,204 1,044

Total Revenue 1,660,700 1,533,250 1,553,162 1,531,470

Expenditures:
Personal Services 16,931 11,966 10,345 11,097
Refuse Collection 713,750 523,095 533,636 462,151
Recycling Collection 380,720 279,117 295,915 256,692
Leaf & Brush Pickups 63,800 47,850 20,000 20,000
Tippage Fees 469,000 351,750 310,702 263,671
Miscellaneous 3,500 2,625 1,470 1,285
Printing 1,800 1,350

Total expenditures 1,649,501 1,217,753 1,172,068 1,014,896

Revenue over (under) expenditures 11,199 315,497 381,094 516,574

Fund balance, beginning of year 430,747 430,747 393,677

Fund balance, end of period $ 441,946 $ 811,841 $ 910,251

10/10/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Sohd Waste September 2019



City of Franklin
Capital Outlay Fund

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash and investments

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable
Assigned fund balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2019 2018
$ 672,750 $ 529,364

$ 672,750 $ 529,364

$ 43,641 $ 10,007
629,109 519,357

$ 672,750 $ 529,364

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual
Property Taxes $ 452,800 $ 452,800 $ 452,800 $ 452,800 $ 450,500
Grants 5,000 5,000 3,750 8,998 2,021
Landfill Siting 317,000 317,000 291,165 308,490 135,200
Investment Income 6,000 6,000 4,500 15,138 4,959
Miscellanous Revenue 25,000 25,000 15,559 12,170 22,070
Transfers from Other Funds 250,000 250,000 187,500 101,000

Total Revenue 1,055,800 1,055,800 955,274 797,596 715,750

Expenditures:
General Government 158,610 247,203 138,710 106,561 97,420
Public Safety 473,795 602,585 497,716 451,316 477,318
Public Works 34,020 66,520 43,081 51,617 53,666
Health and Human Services 1,020 1,020 765 1,006 3,563
Culture and Recreation 9,000 29,766 20,175 20,623 9,828
Conservation and Development 1,500 3,510 2,250 503 1,018
Contingency 50,000 51,385 51,385 2,303 6,525
Contingency - Pending Additional
Consideration 100,000 49,258
Contingency - Restricted 250,000 250,000
Encumbrances (40,399) (99,905)
Transfers to Other Funds

Total expenditures 1,077,945 1,251,989 803,340 593,530 549 433

Revenue over (under) expendrtures (22,145) (196,189) 151,934 204,066 166,317

Fund balance, beginning of year 425,043 425,043 425,043 353,040

Fund balance, end of period $ 402,898 $ 228,854 $ 629,109 $ 519,357

A Portion of Municipal Building, Police, Highway & Parks appropnations are contingent upon Landfill Siting
revenue growth

10/1 1/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Capital Outlay September 2019



City of Franklin
Equipment Replacement Fund

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash and investments

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable
Assigned fund balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2019 2018
$ 3,255,902 $ 2,784,253

$ 3,255,902 $ 2,784,253

$ $ 10,689
3,255,902 2,773,564

$ 3,255,902 $ 2,784,253

Comparative Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue: Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual
Property Taxes $ 175,000 $ 175,000 $ 175,000 $ 175,000 $ 350,000
Landfill 376,700 376,700 345,059 377,220 184,000
Investment Income 29,000 29,000 21,750 77,691 6,848
Property Sales 30,000 30,000 18,267 727 19,231

Total revenue 610,700 610,700 560,076 630,638 560,079

Expenditures:
Public Safety 1,006,670 1,006,670 854,577 633,395 84,162
Public Works 190,000 210,431 125,126 210,431 250,424
Encumbrances (823,395) (236,256)

Total expenditures 1,196,670 1,217,101 979,703 20,431 98,330

Revenue over (under) expenditures (585,970) (606,401) (419,627) 610,207 461,749

Fund balance, beginning of year 2,645,695 2,645,695 2,645,695 2,311,815

Fund balance, end of period $ 2,059,725 $ 2,039,294 $ 3,255,902 $ 2,773,564

10/10/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\Equip Replacement September 2019



City of Franklin
Street Improvement Fund

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash and investments

Total Assets

2019 2018
$ 290,724
$ 290,724

$ 297,924
$ 297,924

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable
Assigned fund balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

$ 44,809
245,915

$ 2,917
295,007

$ 290,724

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

$ 297,924

2019 2019 2019 2018
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue: Budget Budget Totals Totals
Property Taxes $ 18,200 $ 18,200 $ 18,200 $ 714,700
Landfill Siting 133,000 133,000 170,550 113,800
Investment Income 4,000 4,000 12,602 8,134
Local Road Improvement Aids 700,000 700,000 600,000
Refunds and Reimbursements

Total revenue 855,200 855,200 801,352 836,634

Expenditures:
Street Reconstruction Program - Current Year 975,000 1,105,000 1,156,213 903,044
Encumbrances (201,388) (75,151

Total expenditures 975,000 1,105,000 954,825 827,893
Revenue over (under) expenditures (119,800) (249,800) (153,473) 8,741

Fund balance, beginning of year 399,388 399,388 399,388 286,266

Fund balance, end of period $ 279,588 $ 149,588 $ 245,915 $ 295,007

10/14/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Street Improvement September 2019



City of Franklin
Capital Improvement Fund

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018
Cash and investments $ 2,574,975 $ 3,417,687
Accrued receivables 8,949 847

Total Assets $ 2,583,924 $ 3,418,534

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable $ 1,142,738 $ 7,833
Contracts Payable 228,231
Escrow Balances Due 78,915
Assigned fund balance 1,212,955 3,331,786

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 2,583,924 $ 3,418,534

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 201

2019 2019 2019 2018
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue: Budget Budget Totals Totals
Block Grants $ $ $ $
Other Grants 1,150,000 1,150,000
Landfill Siting 560,000 560,000 682,412 93,394
Transfers from Other Funds 92,000
Transfers from Impact Fees 384,511 384,511 102,932 16,015
Transfers from Connection Fees 1,000,000 1,000,000
Bond Proceeds 2,100,000 2,750,000
Donations 11,085
Refunds & Reimbursements 65
Investment Income 20,000 20,000 76,486 21,805

Total revenue 5,214,511 5,864,511 953,895 142,299

Expenditures:
General Government 1,815,000 1,822,940 1,760,861 12,339
Public Safety 1,665,000 1,707,696 1,475,857 112,069
Public Works 2,550,000 3,340,565 2,562,618 581,763
Culture and Recreation 843,109 846,434 570,199 345,601
Sewer & Water 1,000,000 1,000,000
Contingency 100,000 99,984 23,663 3,084
Bond/Note Issuance Cost 75,000 75,000
Transfers to Other Funds 101,000
Encumbrances {3,328,886) (549,850)

Total expenditures 8,048,109 8,892,619 3,064,312 606,006

Revenue over (under) expenditures (2,833,598) (3,028,108) (2,110,417) (463,707)

Fund balance, beginning of year 3,323,372 3,323,372 3,323,372 3,795,493

Fund balance, end of period $ 489,774 $ 295,264 $ 1,212,955 $ 3,331,786

10/1 1/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Capital Improvement September 2019



City of Franklin
Development Fund

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash and investments

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable
Payable to Developers- Oversizing
Assigned fund balance

Total Fund Balance
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2019 2018
$ 6,779,275 $ 5,340,936

$ 6,779,275 $ 5,340,936

$ $
103,934 59,799

6,675,341 5,281,137
6,675,341 5,281,137

$ 6,779,275 $ 5,340,936

Comparative Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2018
Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue: Budget Budget Actual Actual
Impact Fee. Parks $ 400,000 $ 315,888 $ 227,257 $ 503,205

Southwest Sewer Service Area 35,000 33,056 25,608 4,689
Administration 7,500 6,137 5,161 12,045
Water 425,000 330,150 304,343 524,049
Transportation 25,000 21,620 44,714 34,731
Fire Protection 50,000 41,107 50,131 80,264
Law Enforcement 75,000 61,636 92,410 147,141
Library 75,000 59,010 63,799 138,655

Total Impact Fees 1,092,500 868,604 813,423 1,444,779
Investment Income 60,000 45,000 153,507 18,054
lnterfund Interest Income 74
Total revenue 1,152,500 913,604 966,930 1,462,907

Expenditures:
Other Professional Services 35,253 15,000 15,253 3,321
Transfer to Debt Service
Law Enforcement 205,000 205,000 133,800 130,220
Fire 43,100 43,100 39,333 45,226
Transportation 73,250 73,250 18,000 43,541
Library 133,100 133,100 132,286 113,267
Total Transfers to Debt Service 454,450 454,450 323,419 332,254

Transfer to Capital Improvement Fund
Park 384,511 43,239 128,218 16,015

Total Transfers to Capital Improveme 384,511 43,239 128,218 16,015

Sewer Fees 500,000
Water Fees 500,000 166,667 317,130

Encumbrances (352,235) (3,321)

Total expenditures 1,874,214 679,356 431,785 348,269

Revenue over (under) expenditures (721,714) 234,248 535,145 1,114,638

Fund balance, beginning of year 4,058,562 6,140,196 4,166,499

Fund balance, end of period $ 3,336,848 $ 6,675,341 $ 5,281,137

10/10/2019 L \41803 VOL1 Finance\Qtrrpt-MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS\2019\Development Fund September 2019
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City of Franklin
Summary of Park Impact Fee Availability

September 30, 2019
Spent Current Impact Fees
By Impact Fee Interest Expenditures Total

2019
1st Qtr 2028 56,316 00 35,88344 000 92,19944
2nd Qtr 2028 113,421 00 8,687 63 000 122,108 63
3rd Qtr 2028 53,925 00 000 102,932 46 (49,007 46)
4th Qtr 2028 000 000 000

2019 223,66200 44,571 07 102,932 46 165,300 61

2018
2018 869,037 00 47,96442 202,038 51 714,962 91

2017
2017 66,591 00 33,12342 66126 99,053 16

2016
Total 209,983 00 28,120 12 212,221 99 25,88113

2015
Total 137,670 00 55,55815 607,299 51 (414,071 36)

2014
Total 184,592 00 133,563 95 626,18210 (308,02615)

2013
Total 317,206 00 84,950 58 124,91210 277,244 48

2012
Total 263,398 00 102,473 34 365,871 34

2011
Total 163,106 00 44,506 30 207,612 30

2010
Total 145,479 00 66,27318 4687 211,705 31

2009
Total 80,215 00 86,651 98 5,459 02 161,407 96

2008
Total 133,074 00 95,987 90 10,913 04 218,148 86

2007
Total 220,706 00 172,806 38 823,897 23 (430,384 85)

2006
1st Qtr a: 26,79863 243,623 63
2nd Qtr 32,334 72 222,181 72
3rd Qtr f1246o 47,200 50 159,661 50
4th Qtr 127,774 00 38,616 60 392,618 08 (226,227 48)

Total 646,907 00 144,950 45 392,618 08 399,239 37
2005

Total 1,006,69600 63,38262 471,25140 598,827 22
2004

Total 1,028,25500 17,433 14 28,52346 1,017,164 68
2003

Total 668,9170 6,283 52 675,200 52
2002

Total 275,62009 3,11410 278,73410

Balance 6,417,452 00 1,187,143 55 3,608,957 03 4,098,570 98
Spent 3,498,621 00

10/14/2019 H \U\F\J\D\Park Impact Fees\PARK IMP FEES-History
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City of Franklin
Utility Development Fund

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018
Cash and investments - Water $ 853,111 $ 640,576
Cash and Investments - Sewer 1,138,818 899,933
Special Assessment - Water Current 201,739 140,867
Special Assessment - Water Deferred 170,661 314,587
Special Assessment - Sewer Current 191,587 241,026
Special Assessment - Sewer Deferred 70,898
Reserve for Uncollectible (16,776) (16,776)

Total Assets $ 2,539,140 $ 2,291,111

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Accounts payable $ $
Unearned Revenue 547,211 750,602

Total Fund Balance 1,991,929 1,540,509

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 2,539,140 $ 2,291,111

Comparative Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2018
Original Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue: Budget Budget Actual Actual
Special Assessments
Water $ 28,400 $ 6,687 $ 145,791 $ 23,695
Sewer 29,200 4,505 70,898 5,830

Connection Fees
Water 2,000 2,000
Sewer 35,000 28,376 31,920 79,500

Total Assessments &
Connection Fees 94,600 41,568 248,609 109,025

Special Assessment Interest 17,900 280 213
Investment Income 10,000 7,500 30,782 17,893
Total revenue 122,500 49,348 279,391 127,131

Transfer to Capital Improvement Fund
Water 500,000
Sewer 500,000

Total Transfers to Capital lmproven 1,000,000

Revenue over (under) expenditures (877,500) 49,348 279,391 127,131

Fund balance, beginning of year 1,712,538 1,413,378

Fund balance, end of period $ 1,991,929 $ 1,540,509

10/10/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Utility Development September 2019



City of Franklin
Sanitary Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures,
and Changes in Net Assets

For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 Current Prior
Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
Budget Budget Totals Totals

Operating Revenue
Residential $ 2,044,600 $ 1,532,380 $ 1,548,839 $ 1,512,629
Commercial 557,100 425,953 455,415 453,433
Industrial 460,700 351,054 321,628 315,630
Public Authority 172,000 128,599 131,431 112,701
Penalties/Other 37,000 18,838 17,128 17,312
Multi Family 505,000 378,750 379,109 373,963
Miscellaneous Revenue 6,750 5,063

Total Operating Revenue 3,783,150 2,840,637 2,853,550 2,785,668

Operating Expenditures
Salaries and benefits $ 519,746 $ 399,547 $ 388,322 $ 358,117
Contractual services 146,965 108,669 133,068 81,039
Supplies 73,750 55,312 45,664 39,677
Facility charges 70,450 52,366 37,504 32,323
Shared meter costs 7,000 5,250
Sewer service - MMSD 2,448,000 1,836,000 1,837,548 1,812,769
Other operating costs 23,800 18,239 13,362 10,115
Allocated expenses 116,500 87,375 96,641 90,305
Sewer improvements 701,049 622,483 208,677 74,070
Depreciation 179,900 134,925 135,000 131,040
Encumbrances (74,860)

Total operating expenditures 4,287,160 3,320,166 2,820,926 2,629,455

Operating Income (Loss) (504,010) (479,529) 32,624 156,213

Non-Operating Revenue (Expenditures)
Intergovernmental 500,000 375,000
Miscellaneous income 1,825 2,950
Investment income 461,500 346,125 260,032 258,630
Interest expense (447,500) (335,625) (447,534) (246,381)
Retirement - GASB 68 (10,000) (7,500)
Capital expenditures (137,119) (102,840) (10,137)
Encumbrances 8,648

Total non-operating revenue (expenditures) 366,881 275,160 (187,166) 15,199

Income (Loss) before Capital Contributions (137,129) (204,369) (154,542) 171,412

Retained Earnings- Beginning 1,578,345 1,578,345 1,578,345 1,647,847
Transfer (to) from Invested mn Capital Assets 116,900 87,675 1,212 97,281
Retained Earnings- Ending 1,558,116 1,461,651 1,425,015 1,916,540

Capital Contributions 5,025,000 3,768,750
Deprecation - CIAC (2,018,100) (1,513,575) (1,513,575) (1,509,030)
Transfer (to) from Retained Earnings (116.900) (87,675) (1.212) (97,281

Change in Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,890,000 2,167,500 (1,514,787) (1,606,311)

Net Investment in Capital Assets-Beginning 61,590,890 61,590,890 61,590,890 63,241,982

Net Investment in Capital Assets-Ending 64,480,890 63,758,390 60,076,103 61,635,671

Total net assets $ 66,039,006 $ 65,220,041 $ 61,501,118 $ 63,552,211

10/10/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Sewer 3rd Quarter 2019



City of Franklin
Sanitary Sewer Fund

Comparative Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Current assets

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Miscellaneous receivable

Total current assets

Non current assets
Due from MMSD

Sanitary Sewer plant in service
Land
Buildings and improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Net sanitary sewer plant in service

Deferred assets
Pension assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to Franklin Water Utility
Due to General Fund - non-interest bearing

Total current liabilities

Non current liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Pension lablty (GASB 68)
General Obligation Notes payable - CWF

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows
Pension liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted balances - LT receivable
Retained earnings

Total net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2019 2018

$ 1,413,069 $ 1,690,144
1,134,124 1,087,629

6,980 7,030
2,554,173 2,784,803

17,555,340 18,799,969

725,594 725,594
3,308,050 3,298,163

78,754,451 78,754,451
1,223,202 1,089,854

95,510
84,106,807 83,868,062
(24,030,704) (22,232,391)

60,076,103 61,635,671

89,558 386,276

$ 80,275,174 $ 83,606,719

$ 876,918 $ 655,499
29,109 28,084

194
77,143 82,127

983,170 765,904

75,360 75,021
57,415 361,331

17,555,341 18,799,970

18,671,286 20,002,226

102,770 52,282

42,520,763 42,835,702
17,555,340 18,978,559
1,425,015 1,737,950

61,501,118 63,552,211

$ 80,275,174 $ 83,606,719

10/10/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Sewer 3rd Quarter 2019



City of Franklin
Sanitary Sewer Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Operating income (loss) $ 32,624 $ 156,213

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 135,000 131,040
(Increase) decrease in assets·
Accounts receivable (184,345) (241,223)
Taxes receivable 108,886 97,015
Due from other funds 44,579
Due from MMSD & Other Governments
Miscellaneous receivable 1
Prepaid expenses 2,291

Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable 256,342 (144,989)
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds (20,714)
GASB 68 pension

Total Adjustments 318,174 (134,291)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 350,798 $ 21,922

Cash Flows From Capital & Related Financing Activities
Due from MMSD & Other Governments

Due to general fund
Notes payable
Acquisition of capital assets
Investment in deferred assets/liabilities

Net Cash Provided (Used) in Capital
and Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest and other income
Interest exepense

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of period

1,244,629 1,214,723

(1,244,629) (1,214,722)
(135,277) (33,759)

(135,277) (33,758)

261,857 261,580
(447,534) (246,381)

29,844 3,363

1,383,225 1,686,781

$ 1,413,069 $ 1,690,144

10/10/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Sewer 3rd Quarter 2019



k{eso
Franklin Municipal Water Utility

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures
and Changes in Net Assets

For the period ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

Annual Year to Date Current Prior
Account Description Budget Budget Year to Date Year to Date

Operating Revenue
Metered Sales-Residential $ 3,067,900 $ 2,370,966 $ 2,213,080 $ 2,259,768
Metered Sales-Commercial 686,200 531,950 519,581 539,362
Metered Sales-Industrial 494,700 370,297 330,307 358,578
Other Sales to Public Authority 259,000 193,187 205,671 183,712
Metered Sales-Multifamily 765,200 573,900 558,171 564,372
Metered Sales-Irrigation 123,000 92,250 92,309 123,721

Total Metered Sales 5,396,000 4,132,550 3,919,119 4,029,513

Unmetered Sales 7,500 2,645 9,884 8,587
Private Fire Protection 124,100 92,967 93,506 92,380
Public Fire Protection 543,000 403,511 408,217 406,930
Forfeited Discount 53,500 26,562 24,303 27,230

Total Operating Revenue $ 6,124,100 $ 4,658,235 $ 4,455,029 $ 4,564,640
Operating Expenditures
Operation and maintenance expense

Source of Supply 3,042,800 2,277,364 2,338,558 2,290,980

Pumping 135,850 99,062 117,284 107,248

Water Treatment 18,500 12,818 9,823 2,648

Transmission & Distribution 479,435 348,890 241,093 274,100

Customer Accounts 52,750 37,919 49,523 32,719

Administrative and general 451,220 373,447 277,538 357,277

Total Operation and Maintenance
Expenditures 4,180,555 3,149,500 3,033,819 3,064,972

Depreciation 528,715 377,797 396,900 308,700
Taxes-Property Tax Equivalent 1,050,000 818,088 787,500 787,500
Amortization 130,666 98,000 31,545 98,001
GASS Employee Benefit Costs 15,000 11,250
Loss on Abandoned Property 82,000 82,000 5,900
Taxes-FICA 28,477 20,251 17,818 19,770

Total Operating Expenditures 2 6,015,413 4,556,886 4,267,582 4,284,843

Operating Income $ 108,687 $ 101,349 $ 187,447 $ 279,797

Non-Operating Revenue (Expenditures)
Total non-operating revenue 41,619 41,674 80,516 84,472

Income before capital contributions $ 150,306 $ 143,023 $ 267,963 $ 364,269

Retained earnings - beginning 3,294,662 3,294,662 3,294,662 2,538,239
Transfer (to) from invested in capital assets 979,285 734,464 (784,027) 248,466
Retained earnings - ending $ 4,424,253 $ 4,172,149 $ 2,778,598 $ 3,150,974

Capital contributions 2,940,000 209,365
Depreciation - CIAC (841,475) (631,106) (631,125) (584,370)
Transfer (to) from retained earnings (979,285) (734,464) 784,027 (248,466)
Change in net investment 9,967,746 7,922,557 152,902 (832,836)

Net investment in capital assets - beginning 42,367,393 42,367,393 42,367,393 43,529,045

Net investment in capital assets - ending $ 52,335,139 $ 50,289,950 $ 42,520,295 $ 42,696,209

Total net assets $ 56,759,392 $ 54,462,098 $ 45,298,893 $45,847,183

10/14/2019 Findata H20 3rd Quarter 2019 Income statement



Franklin Municipal Water Utility
Comparative Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 & 2018

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Due from City of Franklin

Total current assets

Utility plant in service:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Construction in Progress
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Net utility plant in service

Deferred Assets:
Pension Assets
Deferred Costs

Total deferred assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Advance from municipality
Pension liability
Compensated absences reserve
Bond Payable

Deferred Liabilities:
Pension & OPEB Liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Retained earnings

Total net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2019 2018

$ 2,123,485 $ 2,420,639
1,881,891 1,912,103

(22,357)
4,005,376 4,310,385

162,885 162,885
3,394,166 3,392,666
1,059,406

55,613,608 55,651,603
4,607,360 4,625,691

64,837,425 63,832,845
21,266,997 20,096,785

43,570,428 43,736,060

102,915 447,267
10,514 74,724

113,429 521,991

$ 47,689,233 $ 48,568,436

$ 81,868 $ 96,634
922,624 874,518
123,200 139,700
66,480 418,383
75,360 75,021

1,005,647 1,059,575
2,275,179 2,663,831

115,161 57,422
2,390,340 2,721,253

42,520,295 42,696,209
2,778,598 3,150,974

45,298,893 45,847,183

$ 47,689,233 $ 48,568,436

10/14/2019 Findata H20 3rd Quarter 2019 Statements



Franklin Municipal Water Utility
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation & Amortization
(Increase) decrease in assets:

Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Taxes receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Advance from municipality

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of period

$ 187,447 $ 285,697

428,445

(482,039)

173,499
2,291

(678,791)
910,739

(16,500)

406,701

(438,019)
61,617

161,856

(614,662)
863,000
(55,014)
(16,000)

337,644 369,479
525,091 655,176

Cash Flows From Capital & Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of capital assets
Interest paid on long term debt
Principal on long term debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) in Capital
and Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest, property rental & other income

(1,162,036)
(31,238)
(55,000)

(1,248,274)

115,246

(607,937)

2,731,422

$ 2,123,485

(168,028)
(32,287)
(55,000)

(255,315)

120,652

520,513

1,900,126

$ 2,420,639

10/14/2019 Findata H20 3rd Quarter 2019 Statements



Franklin Municipal Water Utility
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the period ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

1 Operating revenues are less than budget by $168,279 for the first three quarters.
Actual third quarter billings were used for the statements.

2 Operating expenditures are less than budget by $289,304 for the first three quarters.
The cost of wholesale water purchased from Oak Creek was estimated based on
consumption billed to Franklin customers.

Water Connection Fee
Prior to May 31, 2002, the City collected a water connection fee on new construction and
connections to existing properties, to be used to fund water main construction projects.
The water connection fees on hand on September 30, 2019 total $853,111.

Water Impact Fee
Since May 31, 2002 a water impact fee on residential and commercial construction replaced
the water connection fee. Water Impact Fees collected in 2019 total $304,343.
Water Impact fees on hand at September 30, 2019 are $1,857,339.

10/9/2019 Fmdata H20 3rd Quarter 2019 Notes



City of Franklin
Self Insurance Fund - Actives

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Unrestricted net assets

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2019 2018
$ 2,518,701 $ 2,035,600

309 900
$ 2,519,010 $ 2,036,500

$ 33,849 $ 30,620
290,700 290,700

2,194,461 1,715,180
$ 2,519,010 $ 2,036,500

City of Franklin Self Insurance Fund - Actives
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance

For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
Original Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Revenue Budget Budget Budget Actual Actual
Medical Premiums-City $ 2,837,218 $ 2,837,218 $ 2,130,932 $ 1,820,246 $ 1,853,252
Medical Premiums-Retirees
Medical Premiums-Employee 642,507 642,507 481,852 393,919 343,364
Other - Invest Income, Rebates 30,000 30,000 22,500 216,655 44,787
Medical Revenue 3,509,725 3,509,725 2,635,284 2,430,820 2,241,403

Dental Premiums-City 112,550 112,550 71,092 83,686 81,275
Dental Premiums-Retirees 3,675 3,675 3,675 2,472 3,600
Dental Premiums-Employee 56,450 56,450 42,319 42,739 41,800
Dental Revenue 172,675 172,675 117,086 128,897 126,675

Total Revenue 3,682,400 3,682,400 2,752,370 2,559,717 2,368,078

Expenditures:
Medical
Medical claims 2,833,650 2,833,650 1,926,588 1,192,534 1,597,906
Prescription drug claims 157,286 252,102
Refunds-Stop Loss Coverage 22 (18,130)
Total Claims 2,833,650 2,833,650 1,926,588 1,349,842 1,831,878

Medical Claim Fees 145,850 145,850 114,492 125,297 111,840
Stop Loss Premiums 667,300 667,300 502,480 414,541 418,653
Other - Miscellaneous 118,250 118,250 27,758 9,290 19,435
HSA Contributions 94,375
Transfer to Other Funds 59,250 98,125 44,438
Total Medical Costs 3,824,300 3,863,175 2,615,756 1,993,345 2,381,806

Dental
Active Employees & COBRA 189,000 189,000 139,592 128,988 152,432
Retiree 3,675 3,675 2,826 3,091 4,856

Total Dental Costs 192,675 192,675 142,418 132,079 157,288

Claims contingency

Total Expenditures 4,016,975 4,055,850 2,758,174 2,125,424 2,539,094

Revenue over (under) expenditures {334,575) {373,450) $ (5,804) 434,293 (171,016)
Net assets, beginning of year 1,760,168 1,760,168 1,760,168 1,886,196

Net assets, end of period $ 1,425,593 $ 1,386,718 $ 2,194,461 $ 1,715,180

10/10/2019 Findata Qtrrpt Self Insurance September 2019



City of Franklin
City of Franklin Post Employment Benefits Trust

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Investments held in trust- Fixed Inc
Investments held in trust - Equities
Accounts recervable

Total Assets

2019 2018
$ 96,685

2,301,485
3,791,993

33,643

$
1,986,650
3,902,791

24,938
$ 6,223,806

Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Due to City
Net assets held in trust for post emp 6,088,210

Total Llab1hties and Fund Balance $ 6,223,806

$ 4,496
131,100

$ 5,914,379

$ 7,378
131,100
28,391

5,747,510
$ 5,914,379

City of Franklin Post Employment Benefits Trust
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Fund Balance

For the Nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

Revenue

2019
Year-to-Date

Actual

2018
Year-to-Date

Actual
ARC Medical Charges - City
Medical Charges - Retirees
Implicit Rate Subsidy

Medical Revenue

Expenditures:
Retirees-Medical
Medical claims
Prescription drug claims
Refunds-Stop Loss Coverage
Total Claims-Retirees

Medical Claim Fees
Stop Loss Premiums
Miscellaneous Expense
ACA Fees

Total Medical Costs-Retirees

Revenue over (under) expenditures

Annual Required Contribution-Net
Other- Investment Income, etc
Total Revenues

Net Revenues (Expenditures)

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of period

$ 213,086
152,195
36,974

$ 235,383
128,294
97,896

402,255 461,573

212,347
92,184
(1,393}

365,316
96,767

(642)
303,138
37,864
60,736

345
172

461,441
14,465
64,695

330
160

402,255 541,091

80,105
778,701

(79,518)

253,265
858,806

858,806

5,229,404

253,265

173,747

5,573,763

$ 6,088,210 $ 5,747,510

10/14/2019 Fmdata Qtrrpt Retiree Health Fund September 2019



COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS FOR CITY OF FRANKLIN
Period Ending 09/30/2019

LIBRARY- TOURISM HEALTH CIVIC
RESTRICTED- COMMISSION FIRE DEPT ST MARTINS DEPT GRANT OTHER DONATIONS CELEBRATIONS

GL Number FUND FUND GRANT FUND FAIR FUND FUND GRANTS FUND FUND TOTAL

REVENUES
TAXES 437 437
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 7 895 181,519 189 414
LICENSES & PERMITS 20,372 300 20 672
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 9057 93 598 102 655
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 44 326 16,306 24 468 39 497 124,597
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 66 5,439 5,505
Total Revenues 53 449 5876 7 895 20372 197,825 24 468 133 395 443 279

EXPENDITURES
PERSONAL SERVICES 27,125 32,214 19,496 78,836
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9 901 14 903 6 791 31 595
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 10,644 14,080 21 359 64,919 111 002
SUPPLIES 18,403 5,839 675 37,408 15,976 25 854 104 156
SERVICES & CHARGES 6,344 57 614 14 868 24,561 20 897 124 283
FACILITYCHARGES 667 529 1197
CLAIMS CONTRIB AND AWARDS 410 410
CONTINGENCY
Total Expenditures 36 468 71,694 6,368 52 570 130,445 15,976 137,957 451,478

Excess (deficiency) of
Revenues vs Expenditures 16,980 (65,818) 1 527 (32, 198) 67 380 8 492 (4 561) (8,199)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
FUND TRANSFERS 11,000 13,000 24 000

OTHER FINANCING USES
CAPITAL OUTLAY 7 533 3,251 10056 5,000 13,500 39 340

Net Change in Fund Balance 9448 (65 818) (1 724) (21,198) 57 323 (5000) (5,008) 8 439 (23,539)

Fund Balance - Beginning 140,621 376,069 22,572 5,604 169,623 315 150,606 70,139 935,549
Fund Balance - Ending 150,069 310,251 20,848 (15,594) 226,946 (4,685) 145,599 78,577 912,011

10/11/2019 Qtrpt Minor Funds 3Q19
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APPROVAL REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING
DATE

November 5, 2019

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendation to opt-out of the Federal Negotiation
Class pertaining to the National Prescription Opiate

Litigation

ITEM NUMBER

G,I7,
Recently, the United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio approved a "Settlement Class" in an
attempt to resolve thousands of governmental lawsuits and claims against manufacturers, distributors, and
retailers of prescription opiate drugs seeking, among other things, reimbursement for funds spent addressing the
opioid crisis. If the City does not opt-out of the settlement class by November 22, 2019, the City will be forced
to join the class, will have little to no voice in settlement negotiations, and will be bound by any settlement
agreed to by class representatives. Earlier this year, the Common Council retained the law firm of Phipps,
Deacon & Purnell to represent the City in pursuing claims related to this matter. That law firm is advising that
the City opt-out of the settlement class in an effort to retain control over any lawsuit or settlement.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to opt out of the Federal Negotiation Class pertaining to National Prescription Opiate Litigation.

Legal Services Dept.: cs
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CLASS ACTION NOTICE AND FREQUENTLY ASKED
OUESTI01'S ('4fAQs")

To: All U.S. Counties, Cities, and Local Governments as
listed at ww,v.OpioidsNegotiationClass.info

A (our! authonzed !ht.\ nottce 1ht,,., not a wltutatwn from a lawyer

• Countte') and cities across the country have sued manufacturers, d1~tnbutors, and retailers of
prescription opiate drugs seeking, among other things, re11nbursement for monies spent
addressing the op101d crisis All federal actuons have been centralized mto one court in Oh10 and
ai e entitled, In re Nauonal Prescnpt10n Opiate L1t1gation, MDL No 2804 (ND Ohio)
Add1t1onal cases are pending tn state courts

• The Court in ln re National Prescnption Opiate L1t1gat10n has ce1i1fied a voluntary ''Negotiation
Class" ("Class") The Class 1s defined as all counties, parishes, and boroughs (collectively,
"counties?); and all incorporated places, including without limitation cities, towns,
townships, villages, and municipalities (collectively "cities"). The Class includes all counties
and cities, whether they have filed a lawswt or not The complete crn rent list of Class Members
1s available at the Class website wvrw Op101d!:>Negotiat1onClass mfo This list may be updated
as the Court may order
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• NO SETTLEMENT HAS BEEN REACHED. HOWEVER, IF YOUR COUNTY OR CITY
STAYS IN THE CLASS, 1t will be bound 1f a Class settlement 1s approved in the future Your
county or city will likely NOl be provided another opportumty to be excluded from this Class
action, so you should read th15 notice carefully and consult with your counsel regarclmg your
county or cty's rights

• The Court has ce1t1fied two Racketeer Influenced and CoITupt Orgamzat1011s Act ("RICO'')
claims unde1 Rule 23(b)(3) and two Conttolled Substances Act ( 'CSA") issues under Rule
23(c)(4) (see FAQ 7) The Class 1s certified solely to consider and vote on any future settlement
offe1 s made to the Class by one or more of 13 defendants (see FAQ 5) The purposes of the Class
are (a) to urnty c1t1es and counties mto a srngle negotratmg entity to max11mze their bargarnmg
power and (b) to provide finality to op1oith lttigat10n fo1 any setthng Defendant

• Thus Negotiation Class will not decide any claims or defenses in opords hit1gatton on the merits
It 1s ce1i1fied as a Negotiation C'lass only, to fac1htate Cla')s Members' approval or reJect1on of
proposed settlements There are no proposed settlements at this time, and no guarantee that there
will be in the future However, your legal rights are affected and it is recommended that you
consult with counsel regarding the choice you have to make now.
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STAY IN THE
CLASS

REQUIRES
NO ACTION

Stay in the Class. Await the negotiation outcome, but retain the right to pursue
your own lawsuit in the meantime. Give up certain rights if a Class settlement
is reached and approved by the Class and Court, but get a share of any Class
settlement.

By taking no action mn response to this Notice, you remain in the Class As a
Clas::. l\:Iembe1, you will still retain :rour nght to pursue vour ovvn case unless
and until any possible Class settlement is approved by the Court As a Class
Member, you have the nght to vote on any settlement proposed to the
Negottaton lass A settlement will not be accepted unless supported b'r 75° o

of the voting Class l\:lernbe1s, counted bv number, population, dnd allocat1on,
for both ltt1gat111g and non-l1t1gatrng entities, and approved by the Court
Settlement funds will be d1stnbuted at the county level and each county's share
and city's suggested share - can be viewed now by utihzing the Allocation

Map at the Class website, www.Opioids NegotiationClass.info If the Court
approves any settlement, thatJudgment will prohibit Class Members from sutng
the settling Defendant(_s) about the claims and issues m the ltt1gat1on

REMOVE
YOURSELF
FROMTHE
CLASS

REQUIRES
ACTIONBY

NOVEMBER 22,
2019

Get out of the Class. Get no portion of any settlement. Keep rights.

Those who exclude themselves fiom the Class cannot vote on, will not have the
right to be paid under, and will not be bound by, any Class settlement You keep
any nghts to negotiate separately about the same legal claims 111 this lawsuit,
even 1f the Court approves a settlement for the Class Class Members may
exclude themselves from ("opt out'' of) the Class by having an author1zed officer
or employee complete and sign the l::xclus1on Request 1--orm enclosed here and
sub1mt It on or before November 22, 2019 by emaII or mail Ill accordance with
the mstructrons m FAQ 26 below

• Class representatives and Class counsel will represent the Class 111 negotiations with Defendants
who choose to do so You may enter an appearance through an attorney (at your own expense) 1f
you desire but 1t ts not required Class Membership does not elnmnate ex1stmg agreements \.v1th
ndrvdual counsel The procedure for payment of Class/common benefit attorneys' fees/costs 1n
connection wtth any Class settlement must be approved by the Court Details of the proposed
options and procedures for fees and costs are posted on the Class website

• For complete 111format1on on the Class, the settlement allocat10n formula~ the Class cert1ficat1on
motion and Order, the list of included Class lvJembers, the \Otmg p1oces-, to be used by the Cla::.::, 111

acceptmg or rejecting any Class settlement offer, and an Allocat1011 Map detenmrnng yow
.1llocat1on of any proposed settlement, go to www.Opioids~egotiationClass.info lmpoltant
mformat1on on the Op101d5-related 1It1gat1011, 111cluchng all penrnent Order,;; and Schedules, and
Frequently Asked Questions will be available on the Class website on an ongomg and current basIs

Your rights and options are further explained below.
Any questions? Read on and visit www.pioidsegotiationClass.info.

DO NOT WRITE OR C.\LL THE CORT OR THE
CLERK'S OFFICE FOR ll\lFOR\IATIOl't
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BASIC INFORMATION

r he purpose of the \Jegot1at1011 Class 1s to create a cohe51ve group of c1t1es and counties to negotiate
Classwide settlements on a voluntary basis, with Defendants who make d1stnbute, or sell op101cls
nationwide Class Representatives and Class Counsel will represent the Negotiation Class Class
Members will vote on any Class settlement proposal [f 75% of those lassMembers who vote (as
described 111 r-AQ 18 and 19 below) support a proposed Settlement, Class Counsel will ask the Court
to approve it The ultimate purpose of the Negottatton Class 1s to make -,ettlement easier to obtain

\ es This tS a new use of the Class action mechamsm under Federal Rule of Cl\,11 P1ocedu1e 22>
reflecting the urnque nature of the national op101ds l1t1gatton Unlike any mass litigation before,
thousands of cltles and counties nat1onw1de are pwsumg claun~ agam5t maJor defenclanb The goal
is to recover money to help fight the opt01ds ep1dem1c, prO\tde prevention and treatment services
gomg forward, and change Defendants' practices

Jo111ing all c1t1es and countieo;, togethe1 as a '\legotiat1011 Class gives them maximum negotiating
power makes the negotiation of comprehensive settlements a mo1e practical proces:, enables
Defendants to know the group with which tbev are negot1at111g, and enables Class l\1embers to vote
on resulting settlement offers

The Com1 ha~ authorl7ed the followmg 49 counties and crnes to serve as the Negotiation Class'::.
Cla~s Representatives (I) County of Albanv New York, (2) City of Atlanta, Georgia, (,) Bergen
County 1\few Jersey, (4) City of Baton Rouge/East Baton Rouge Pansh, L0Uts1ana (") Broward
Countv Flonda, (6) Camden County, '\Jew Jersey, (7) Cass County North Dakota, (8) City of
Chicago, Illinois, (9) Cobb County, Georgia, ( I0) City of Concord, l\iew Hampshire,
(11) Cumberland County, \fame, (12) City of Delray Beach Flonda, (13) Denver, Colorado,
( 14) Escambia County, Flonda, (I')) Essex County, New Je1sey, ( 16) County of Fanrnn. Cieorgia,
( 17) Fianklm County, Ohio, (18) Galveston County, Te'\:as, (19) County ofGoodmg, Idaho, (20) C1tv
of G1and Fork'> 'forth Dakota, (21) County of Hennep111, M111nesota, (22) Ctty of lnclianapol1s,
Ind1ana, (23) County of Jefferson, Alabama, (24) Jeffer.-;on County/City of Lou1svdle, Kentucky
(25) Jersey City \le\v Jersey, (26) Kanawha County, \\est Virgrnia, (27) K111g County, Washington
(28) City of Lakewood Oh10, (29) Citv of Los Angeles Califorrna, (30) City of Lowell
1\tfassachusetts, (11) City of Manchester vew Hampshire, (12) \1ancopa County, Arizona,
03) \:1ecklenburg County ~orth Carol111a (34) The Metropolitan Government of l\iashvdle and
Davidson County, Tennessee (35) Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, (36) Monterey County
Califo1111a, (37) City of i'-.01walk Connecticut, (38) County of Palm Beach f·londa (39) Paterson
City f\iew lersev, (40) City of Phoenrx, A.tizona (41) Pnnce Georges County l\Iarvland
(42) Riverside County altornia, (43) CIt of Saint Paul,Minnesota (44) City of Roanoke Virginia,
(45) County of Rockland, Neu York, (46) City and County of San Francisco Calformua, (47) County
of Smith Texas (48) Countv ofTul,;;a Oklahoma and (49) Wayne County M1ch1gan
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The Court has authonzed the Negotiat10n Cla'>S to negotiate with 11 Defendants (111clud1ng their
affiliates) ( 1) Purdue, (2) Cephalon, (3) Fndo, {--1-) T\lalltnckrodt, ('i) Acta\ 1s, (6) Jan%en,
(7)McKesson (8) Cardinal (9) AmerisourceBergen, (10) CVS Rx Services Inc, (1I) Rite- A1d
C orporat1on, ( 12) Walgreens, and (13) Wal-Mart The "-legot1at1on Class 1s authonz.ed to negotiate
settlements with any of these 13 Defendants on any of the claims or issues identified below in FAQ
7, or other claims or issues an5111g out of the same factual predicate If Class Counsel seek to negotiate
for the Class with any other defendants, they can file a motion askmg the Court to amend the Class
certificatuon ot de
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No No Class settlement ba:c. been reached yet with any Defendant But the existence of a 7\legotiation
Class makes the po::,s1b1ltty of Cla5s settlement more feasible because a Defendant Vvtll know the
group with which 1t 1s negot1atmg There is no guarantee, however that there wtll be a Class
::,ettlement and 1t 1s possible that there will be settlements that do not encompass the Class, such as
settlements between one or more Class Members and one or more Defendants

THE CLASS CLAIMS AND ISSUES

ln this T\/egotiatJon Class, the Court ce1t1fied two federal Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Orgamzat1on::, Act(' RlCO'') claims and two federal Controlled Substances Act(' CSA') issues The
RICO clattn5 and the 1ssues related to the CSA are similar across the country and the Class The first
RICO claim alleges that five Defendants misled physicians and the public about the need for and
add1ct1veness of prescnpt1on op101ds, all 111 an effort to mcrease sales The second RICO clam, alleges
that eight Defendants ignored their responsibilities to report and halt suspcous opioid sales, all in an
effort to amficially sustam and mcrease federally-set l11111ts (quotas) on op10id sales lhe CSA issues
allege that the CSA reqmred Defendants to create sy stems to 1dent1fy, suspend, and report unlawful
opoid sales, and that Defendants fatled to meet those obhgat10ns As noted 111 FAQ 5, above, the
Negotiation Class 1s author1zed to negotiate Class 5ettlements concernmg these claims and issues 01
other claims or 1ssue5 ansmg out of the same factual predicate However, this Negotiation Class
does not involve claims by State governments against the Defendants and no Class settlement
will release or otherwise interfere with any State government's current or future litigation This
Negotiation Class concerns claims only of counties and cities. You can read more about these
claims and ssues in the Court sMemorandum Opinion certifying this Class, which is posted at
www podsNegotiatonC'lass info

No The Court has not decided any Classw1de churns or defenses on the men ts and the Court will not
render any Classwide decrstons on the merits of any claims asserted by the Class or individual
Members of 1t By establishing this Negotiaton Class and issuing this notice the Court is not
suggestrng the lass would win or lose this case IhIs Class has been certified for negottatron
purpo:c.es onlv
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WH IS IN 1 HE CL\SS

f'he '\iegot1at10n C l<l-..s 1::, defined a,;;

All counties, parishes, and boroughs (collectively, counties"); and all incorporated places,
including without limitation cities, towns, townships, ,illages, and municipahtie,; (collecfrvely
"cities").

\ complete current list of Class \:)embers is available at ww,,.OpioidsNeg:otiationClass.info.
The list ma) be updated as the Court may order.

The terms counties' and 'cites ate used only as shorthand The Class includes political
subdrvtstons with other names such as parishes villages towns, townships etc The hst of Class
\lembers was de\ 1sed pnmanh, from the L ~ Cem,us Bureau II~ts of governmental entities that
provide sen ices to their residents Check the Cities and C ount1es lists posted on the Class \vebs1te to
confirm whether you are a Negotiation ClassMember

Yes Counties and c1t1es that sue in state court areMembers of this l\egot1at1on Class, with the optlon
to opt out However, nothmg about \llembersh1p 111 the Negotiation Class 111terfe1es with the 11ghts
of any federal or state court plamuffs to p1oceed with then own cases for ht1gat1on, tnal, or mchviclual
c;ettlement Onlv 1f and when a Class settlement has been reached has been approved by 7c,o o of the
votrng Class \:!embers as descnbed 111 FAQ 19 and has been approved by the Court, would Class
\!!embers lose their ability to proceed on their 0\-\11, m exch,mge for the settlement benefits that they
would recerve

Not now and only 1f a Class settlement 1s later reached and approved Your county's or city's
f\/Iembershtp tn the Negotiation Class Will not 1mmed1ately affect any op101d sun it has filed, whether
in Cederal or state c.,ourt It also will not stop your county or city fiom filmg or pursu111g a lawsULt,
and It will not affect any scheduled hearings or tnab 111 any la\.vSu1t Hmvever 1f there is a final Class
settlement, apprmed bv the reqwred 7')0'o of the vot111g Class Members and by the Court the find!
settlement will likely end all other op101ds-related ht1gatlon 61 ought by Class Members In the
meantime you do not need to opt out of the Class to file contmue to prosecute, or settle your own
case, and you mav keep any settlement or judgment you obtain If any county or city obtains a
Judgment or settlement with a Defendant before the ¾egot1at1on Cla~s does, hovvever, it 1,,\11! not
receive add1t1onal compen')at1on through any later Negotaton Class settlement But by rema1rnng rn
the Class, your county or city does risk foregoing its own lawsuit (although it would obtain money
from a Clas<; -,ettlement) 1f a Class settlement 1~ reached and approved

The i\egot1 at1 on Class doe" not direct!\ affect the ht1gat1on or settlement of the cld1 ms of other tvpe-.
of plaintiffs, such as Indian Tribes third party pavois and others that are proceeding in federal or
state courts These plaintiffs can organtze themselves as groups or propose their own lasses, for
trial 01 settlement purposes
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THE NEGOTIATION CLASS PROCESS

!he c1eat1011 of the Negot1at10n Class has these next steps

• On September 11, 2019, Judge Polster, the federal Judge o,erseemg all of the national
opods litigation, certified the Negotiation lass to go for ward

• On 01 before September 20, 2019, Class Act10n l\iottce will be sent via F11~t-Cla:;..s mail and
posted to the Class website www.OpioidsNegotiationClas~.info to all ClassMembers

• ClassMembers have until November 22, 2019 to decide whether to part1c1pate or to opt out
of the Class Th1':, 1;;, the 'opt-out penod" All Clas5 Members aie automatically 1ncludecl Ill
the Class If a Class Member wants to part1C1pate, 1t does not need to do anythmg at this
pornt Only Class Members that wish to exclude themselves ( opt out ) and not par11c1pate
in the Class must act they must submit a copy of the enclosed Exclus1011 Request Form on
or before No"\-ember 22, 2019, u5111g the 111struct1ons 111 FAQ 26

• After the dose of the opt-out penod the Court will enter an order confitmmg the
Membership of the Class saying who 1~ rn and \,\ho 1s out of the Class

• After that, the Cla-;s will operate 1f and only 1f, one or more of the Defendants wishes to
negotiate with the Class as a whole through the Negottat1on Class mecham 5m

e If a proposed Class settlement ts reached, the proposal will be submitted to the entire C!a~'>
Membership fOI its approval or re3ect1011 m acco1dance with the votmg formula (descnbed
in f;AQ 18 and 19 below) If no p1oposed settlement is reached, the Class wtll not vote and
will have no other role
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All Negot1at1on Class l\lembers wtll be given advance notice of any Class settlement offer, mcluchng
details on tts te1 ms and cond1t1ons and they will have an opportu111ty to vote on each settlement offer
Class Members will be able to cast their vote securely through the Class website, which will e._,tabhsh
a votrng 1denttt\' and portal for each ClassMember Only Class settlements achieving 75% approval
votes by number. by allocat1011, and b:y populat10n, of the ht1gat111g and non-ltt1gatmg ClassMembers
that vote (as described 111 FAQ 19) will be submitted to the Cou11, which will make the final
detenrnnation of whether to appove the settlement

Yet:> If there is a proposed settlement that ts approved by 75% of the votmg Class Members as
descnbed in FAQ 18 and 19, the Court will 1ev1ew and decide \-vhether to app1ove 1t under the Class
actron settlement apptoval process set forth mn Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23(e) Generally, the
Court will assess whether any settlement 1s fair, rea5onable, and adequate All apphcat10ns for fees
and costs also reqwre court approval under Rule 23 procedures (See
https //www law cornell edu/rules/ficptmle __23 )

Yes As a '\Jegotiatlon Class Member, you will be entitled under Rule 23(e) to object to any
settlement even ft it has iecerved approval from the lass However, as described mn FA027, you

Questions? Visit www.OpioidsNegotiationClass.info
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ill hikelv not be able to exclude yourself from the lass at that tume An objection explainsour
conce111-. to the Court tor its con,1der,1t1on but doe:, not I emm e vou fl om the Class

The 7\egotiat,on ( lass wtll last fo1 ., \ears f1om the elate 1t 1s certified by the ourt The Couti
certified the Class on ~epternber 11 2019 and the "\egotiat10n Class \\11! last until September
I\ 2024 After that date the Class will not eust as an entity with which a Defendant can negotiate
However theegottatuon lass will continue to eust with regard to (I) any (Class settlements
presented to the "\egot1at1on Class rot a \Ote before that date, to canv out the voting and approval
process and (2) any Class settlements reached before that date to complete settlement admunstratuon
and enforcement

VOTl1'G

Fach Class vlernbe, \-viii \Ote onh once on any particular (lass settlement proposal The vote will
simply be \•es-rn-no m favor of or agamst the proposed settlement Class Members that do not \Ote
will not be counted as either ves or no votes, as \Vtth an election for government office in the Untted
States the only votes that are counted are tho:;e of the \-ote1s who actuall'y cast votes Clas'> i\!lembers
\.Otes will be tabulated mechamcally w1th111 each applicable ,,otmg pool to make sure that 75% of
each pool is rn favor of the proposed settlement before It 1s pre~ented to the Court The voting pools,
are described tn F A.Q 19 Votmg tabulat1011 does not requne any eff011 by the ClassMembers The
1eqwrement of 75% support of votrng Class Members across the different vot111g pools ensures that
no settlement will go forwa1d ,-vtthout a w1de cross-sect10n of support from cltte<; and counties of all
s1Les and rnterests

The agreement to be bound by a supermaJonty vote means that no settlement can be reached that
would bind the \legotiatton Cl a::,!:> without the approval of 75% of the voting ClassMembers, defined
Ill several ways To be bmdmg, 75° o of those votrng 111 each of the followmg SI'< categone!) must
apprme a p1 oposed -,ettlement

•

(I

Y2328 I 04

7 5° o of the total number of \Otmg Class Members that had filed suit as of June 14, 20 I 9
("litigating entities) [his number 1s based on all individual ClassMembers who had suits
on file regarclle::-.s ofs1ze so that each ,otmg ent1tv ha~ one vote,

75% of the total number ofvotmg Class Members that had not filed Slllt as of June 14, 2019
( non-htgating entities) [his number is based on all individual ClassMembers who had
not filed suit regardless of size, so that each votmg entity IM!, one vote

7% of the total population of all voting ClassMembers that had filed suit as of June 14,
2019 ror tlm, cornputat1on, the ,,ote of the county or city 1s v,,e1ghted acc01dtng to its
population \1,,1th each pe1s011 in a vottng city and each per::.on 111 d votrng county equal to one
vote Thus by way of example, if a count'y votes yes and ha:. a populatton of 20 000, and a
cw,. w1thrn the county votes yes and ha:, a population of 10 000 the countv s vote 1s vve1ghted
as 20,000 vote::, m favor and the city s vote !', recorded a:, 10,000 votes in favor The
population for each Countv 01 City will be based on current census data The current data 1s

presented on the Class website, www.Opioids NegotiationClass.info Individual residents
111 till'> categorv mav be counted h\1te once cl'> a resident of a mun1c1pal1ty, and once cl'> a
restdent of a count

Questions? Visit www.OpioidsNegotiationClass.info
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• 7;:;.,o10 of the total populat1on of all votmg Cla'>5 l\lembe1:. that had not tiled suit as ol June l-l-
2O 19 For this computat1 on the vote ot the county 01 c, ty Is weighted accord1 ng to I ts
population, with each person in a voling citv and each person in a voting county equal to one
vote Thus by way of example, if a county votes and has a population of 20 000, and a cit
within the county votes ves and has a population of 10,000, the county's vote is weighted as
20,000 votes in favor, and the city 's vote is recorded as 10,000 votes in favor Again the
population for each County or 1ty will be based on cunent censu'> data The current data'"
presented on the Cla,;;s website nww.Opioids'legotiationClass.mfo lnd1,,1dual res1denb
in this category may be counted twice, one as a resident of a muntupalrtv and once as a
resident of a countv

• 7r:,o o of the 1It1gatrng Cla:,:c, \lembers castmg \.Otes ,ve1ghted by their settlement rund
allocat10115 as shown at the Allocat1011 Map posted at op101clsnegot1at1onclass info and

• 75% of the non-lttigatmg ClassMembers casting votes, weighted by theu settlement fund
allocat1ons as shown at the Allocat1011 \,'lap posted at op101dsnegotiat1oncla-,:i mfo

For purposes of counting votes. only votes cast will be considered. In 01der for a proposed
settlement to be bmdmg on the Negotiat1on Class, 75% of those Class Member<; who cast votes Ill each
of these :i1x categories must be 111 favor No settlement will be submitted to the Court for final approval
unless 75°% of those voting in each of the six categories are in favor vo county or city that is not a
ClassMember as of the deadlrne for a vote on cl proposal will be allowed to vote on that proposal

0
0
(j)z
r---­
Oo
'St
0
0
cc
0
8
O
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
8
S,.__
o
0
0
0
0
0
0

ALLOCATION OF CLASS SETTLEMENT FUNDS

Any Class settlement funds will be d1stnbuted m three steps

Step I Each county s share ot the settlement will be d1c;tnbuted 111 accordance with an' allocation
model" The allocat1on model uses three factors based on reltable, detailed, and obJect1ve national
data to dete1m111c the c;hare ofa settlement fund that each county will receive These factors address
the mo-;t cnt1cal cauc;es and effects of the op101ds cns1s, and are each weighted equal ly( I i3- l 3- l /3)
( l) the amount of op101ds d1:,tnbuted \.\1th111 the county, (2) the number of opod deaths that occuned
111 the county, and (1) the number of people who 5uffer op1rnd uc;e d1sorde1 111 the county Tl11S model
1s de-;1gned not to favor etthe1 small or large counties ba:c.ecl c;olely on populc1t10n Utimately, the
model allocates settlement funcb 111 proport10n to where the op101cl cns1:, has cau::.ed actual harm
.\'tep 2 Counties and their constituent c1t1es, towns, and boroughs mav chstnbute the funds allocated
to the county among all of the JUrtschct1ons III dnv manner they choose If the county and c1t1es cannot
ctgree on how to allocate the funds, the Clas-. weh-;1te 1eflect<; a default allocation that will apply The
detault allocat1on formula uses h1stoncal federal data '>howmg how the speufic county and the c1t1e~
w1thrn 1t ha\e made op101d5-related expenditures 111 the past Any of the affected 1unsd1ct1011s may
ask a SpecialMaster to apply a different formula

Step 3 If the default allocation 1s used and a city'.., share 1s le'>'> than $500, then t!Mt amount will
1mtead be d1\t11butecl to the countv 111 which the city lie5 to allmv pract1cdl applKatlon of the
abdtement 1emedy L\ffected utte!:> could <..eek recover\ th1ough mtrct-county allocation described 111

Step 2 or from the Clas:, '\!embers' Special 1\eecl.;, Fund (see f-\Q 24) tn the 1<1re c1rcurnc;tance that
c1 city with a share ot less than $500 les 1n a county that does not have a county government the
amount would instead go to the Cla5:. Members Speetal T\ieed~ hmd and Class memberc; could seel
recm erv f10111 thc1t r und
Further information about the allocation toimulas and then data sources are available at the (lass website

Y2329 V 04

Questions? Visit www .OpioidsNegotiationClass.info
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·21. Whathappens it a county and its constituent citles make different'd&@lsjgnisab@jt
, ·. stayins in the Class? . 4; ·e #- . f•» es.8rs ' A sd?

• If a county and all of its constituent cities remain in the Class, each entity's share will be
determined as explained in FAQ 20

• If a county remains in the Class, but one or more cities within the County are not in the Class,
there are a variety ofways that a Class settlement might address that situation, but it is possible
that a Class settlement would require that the County's allocation be reduced

• If a county is not in the Class, but cities within that county remain in the Class, there are a
variety ofways a Class settlement might address that situation One possibility is that a ct ty
would receive no direct monetary allocation because its county has opted out, but that it could
seek monetary relief through the Special Needs Fund (see FAQ 24) If a settlement provides
a city no possibility of monetary relief because its county has opted out, Class Counsel
anticipates the city would not be required to release its claims against the settling Defendant.

The Negotiation Class process does not interfere with a Defendant's ability to settle directly with one
or more States If a Defendant reaches a settlement directly with a State, nothing about this
Negotiation Class process would affect the distribution of those settlement funds between the State
and its own cities or counties The Court has explicitly ordered that the Class's lawyers not involve
themselves or the Class in the process ofallocatingmonies secured by States between themselves and
their counties and cities

Negotiation Class Representatives do not receive preferential treatment under any settlement simply
for serving as Class Representatives Their allocation will be calculated in precisely the same manner
as every other Class Member's However, they can apply to the Court for reimbursement of costs
and expenses incurred by reason of serving as Class Representatives Also, courts often award a
modest amount to Class Representatives, called an incentive or service award, so as to encourage
Class Representatives to step forward on behalf of others Any such awards are subject to Class
notice and Court approval

Fifteen percent (15%) of any Class settlement fund will be put into the "Special Needs Fund" Any
Class Member may apply for a distribution from the Special Needs Fund (1) to recover its costs of
litigating its own opioids lawsuit, if that case was filed before June 14, 2019, and/or (2) to obtain
additional relief for any local impact of the opioids crisis that is not captured by the Class Member's
allocation Applications will be made to and approved by a court-appointed Special Master, on a
case-by-case basis Any unawarded amount remaining in this Special Needs Fund would revert to
the Class

YOURRIGHTSAND OPTIONS

Yes You have a one-time opportunity to exclude your county or city frnm the Class and you must
do so before November 22, 2019 You must follow the procedme set forth in FAQ 26 below to

Questions? Visit www.piofdsNegotiationClass.info
Y23210v04 10



exclude your county or city As explained in FAQ 27, you will likely not be given a second
opportunity to exclude your county or city from the Class if a settlement is later reached and you
should not count on such an opportunity being available at that time
·¢«sos««! vat . - - -s-·- a#tGE'Eggkg'ggd7keg a"26;ow'doesmy county or city/exclude itselffrom theNegotiation era@s2#ft#Ra}
" ; » • - s skie. e Ng,, ..AU et

You may exclude your county or city ("opt out") by signing and sending, either by email or by first­
class US mail, the enclosed Exclusion Request Form

• If submitted by email, the form must be sent to info@OpioidsNegotiatonClass.info on or
before November 22, 2019

• If submitted by mail, the form must be postmarked on or before November 22, 2019 and
sent by first-class US mail to

NPO Litigation
PO Box 6727

Portland, OR 97228-6727

The Exclusion Request Form must be signed by an authorized oflicial or employee of the county or
city itself, under penalty of perjury pursuant to 28 U SC 6 1746, and is subject to verification by the
Court If you exclude your county or city from theNegotiation Class, your county or city will not be
bound by any Orders or Judgments regarding the Class, and it will have no ngbt to share in any
settlement reached by the Class

Not under the current Court Order The Court's Order certifying the Negotiation Class provides only
one opportunity for a county or city to exclude itself from the Class The exclusion deadline ends on
November 22, 2019 If a settlement is reached and proposed to the Class for its approval, Class
Members who do not support the settlement may (I) vote against it and/or, (2) if the settlement is
nonetheless approved by the Class votes, file objections with the Court Rule 23 permits a court to
offer a second opportunity for Class Members to opt out when a settlement ts prnposed, but the Rule
does not require the Court to give Class Members a second opportunity to opt out In this case, 1t is
anticipated that the Court will not give Class Members a second opportunity to opt out Therefore,
Class Members should not rely on that possibility Class Members should expect that there will be
no opportunity to opt out of the Class after November 22, 2019

THE LAWYERS REPRESENTING THE CLASS

The Court has authorized the following six lawyers to jointly represent the Negotiation Class Jayne
Conroy and Christopher A Seeger are Co-Lead Negotiation Class Counsel and Gerard Stranch,
Louise Renne, Mark Flessner, and Zachary Carter are Negotiation Class Counsel Each of these six
lawyers represents only cities or counties in Opioids-related litigation

Class Counsel will apply to the Court for approval of fees and costs under Rule 23(h) As a Class
Member, you will receive notice and have an opportunity to obJect to any such application The Court
may appoint fee committees to make recommendations of any fee awards, to avoid duplicatton of
payment, and to ensure appropriate compensation of those whose efforts provided a common benefit
The Court will make the final decision about all fees paid out of the Class's recovery to any lawyer

Questions? Visit www.OpioldsNegotlatlonClass.lnfo
11Y23211 v04 Er



The current fee agreement that a county or city has with its outside counsel remains in effect
Membership in the Negotiation Class does not change that In the event of any settlement that
achieves Class and Court approval, there would be a "Pnvate Attorneys Fund" from \.Vh1ch outside
counsel for Class Members that had signed retainer agreements for opioid epidemic-related litigation
before June 14, 2019 could apply for fees and costs in lieu of any current fee agreement That would
be a voluntary decision between the county or city and its outside counsel A total of up to 10%
(maximum) of any approved Class settlement amount will be held m the Private Attorneys Fund
Any unawarded amount remaining in this Fund would revert to the Class The Court must approve
all payments from this Fund

GETTING MORE INFORMATION
}-«,' e·«n • - - s &egg"r,a se34Hojar.my county or Cityeep upwith what's going oninthis case?fggt@a}
Pertinent news and information will be posted at the Class website,
www.OpioidsNegotiationClass.info on an ongoing basis As a Class Member, you also will have
the opportunity to sign up, through the Class website, for email notices alerting you to the fact that
new information has been posted to the Class website

DO NOT WRITE OR CALL THE COURT OR THE
CLERK'S OFFICE FOR INFORMATION

DATE September 11, 2019

Y23212 v 04

Questions? Visit www.OpioidsNegotlatlonClass.lnfo
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IF YOUWANT TO EXCLUDE YOUR COUNTY OR CITY
YOU MUST ACT BY NOVEMBER 22, 2019

EXCLUSION REQUEST FORM
Read this page carefully then turn to Page 2 if you want to sign and send

Complete this form ONLY if your County or City does NOT want to remain a Class Member
and does not want to share in any potential negotiated Class settlement. If your County or City
does not complete and submit this form, it will be deemed to be a Class Member so long as it is a
County or City in the United States as those tenns are described in the Class Notice and is on the list
of Class Members found at www OpioidsNegotiationClass info

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

X----------------

In re NATIONAL PRESCRIPTION
OPIATE LITIGATION

1 17-md-2804 (DAP)

---------------- X

Class Notice Administrator
NPO Litigation
PO Box 6727
Portland, OR 97228-6727

Dear Class Notice Administrator

My County or City does NOT want to be a member of the Negotiation Class certified in the In re
National Prescription Opate Ltigaton I understand that by completing the information requested
on page 2, signing, and submitting a copy of this form by email (to the email address on page 2) sent
on or before November 22, 2019 OR by first-class US matl (to the mailing address on page 2) post­
marked on or before November 22, 2019,I am opting my County or City out of the Negotiation Class
and it will NOT be a Class Member I understand that by timely submitting this form, my County or
City is foregoing the right to share in any Class settlement that may be obtained I understand that
my County or City is NOT guaranteed an opportunity to opt back in if there is a Class settlement, so
this is our final decision I also understand that by opting out, my County or City will not be bound
by any judgment entered as part of any Class settlement

I understand that if my jurisdiction is a Class Member and wants to remain a Class Member, it does
not need to do anything now I understand that I should NOT return this Exclusion Request Form if
my jurisdiction wants to remain a Class Member

I understand that, if I have any quest10ns, I may contact Class Counsel at 1-877-221-7468, or
visit www OpioidsNegotiationClass info BEFORE I mail this form to you and BEFORE
November 22, 2019.

TURN TO PAGE 2 IF YOU WANT TO SIGN EXCLUSION/OPT-OUT FORM
AND FOR EMAIL AND MAILING ADDRESSES

Y9181 v01
PAGE 1 S
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IF YOUWANT TO EXCLUDE YOUR COUNTY OR CITY
YOUMUST ACT BY NOVEMBER 22, 2019

EXCLUSION REQUEST FORM
Read Information on Page 1 carefully before signing

Having read and understood the information on page I, the County or City (circle one) entitled

-in the State ofhereby excludes itself

from the Negotiation Class certified by the United States District Court in the Northern District of

Ohio in In re National Prescription Opate Litigation, MDL 2804 Under penalty of perjury and in

accordance with 28 U SC 6 1746, I declare that I am an official or employee authorized to take legal

action on behalf ofmy County or City

Signature

Print name

Title

City or County Represented _ (Circle one) City/ County

Address --------------------------------

City _ State· ------ Zip Code

Phone.Email· -------------------

Date

EMAIL TO:

BY NOVEMBER 22, 2019

OR SENDBY
FIRST CLASS MAIL TO:

Info@OpioidsNegotiationClass info NPO Litigation
PO Box 6727
Portland, OR 97228-6727

Y9182 vf pr 9



blank page



«"gt»
REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE

11-05-19

REPORTS&

RECOMMENDATIONS
Committee of the Whole
Recommendations

ITEM NUMBER

G,18,

Recommendation from the Committee of the Whole Meeting of November 4, 2019:
Johns Disposal Services, Inc. Contract Amendment Options to Provide Weekly Recycling
and Automated Garbage Services.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

As directed

CLERK.DEPT
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APPROVAL REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING
DATE

November 5, 2019

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

Tax Incremental District No. 6 Mixed-Use Industrial,
Commercial, Retail, Single-Family Residential and Open
Space Uses (of an approximate 164-acre site generally
located north and south ofWest Loomis Road, south of

West Ryan Road, west of South 112th Street, east of South
124th Street and north ofWest Oakwood Road) Project

Development; Tax Incremental Distnct No 6 Development
Agreement Between the City of Franklin and Loomis and
Ryan, Inc.; Acknowledgement ofDevelopment Agreement
by Strauss Investments, LLC; Tax Assessment Agreement

(Tax Incremental District No. 6) between the City of
Franklin and Strauss Investments, LLC. The Common
Council may enter closed session pursuant to Wis Stat. §
19.85(1)(e), to deliberate upon the Tax Incremental District
No. 6 Mixed-Use Industrial, Commercial, Retail, Single­

Family Residential and Open Space Uses Project
Development, the Tax Incremental District No. 6

Development Agreement Between the City of Franklin
and Loomis and Ryan, Inc., the Acknowledgement of
Development Agreement by Strauss Investments, LLC,
and the Tax Assessment Agreement (Tax Incremental
District No. 6) between the City of Franklin and Strauss
Investments, LLC terms and status, the negotiation of
provisions and terms and the mvesting of public funds
in relation thereto, for competitive and bargaming
reasons, and to reenter open session at the same
place thereafter to act on such matters discussed

therein as it deems appropriate

ITEM NUMBER

G.1A.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19 85(1 )(e), to deliberate upon the Tax Incremental
District No. 6 Mixed-Use Industrial, Commercial, Retail, Single-Family Residential and Open Space Uses
Project Development, the Tax Incremental District No 6 Development Agreement Between the City of
Franklin and Loomis and Ryan, Inc., the Acknowledgement of Development Agreement by Strauss
Investments, LLC, and the Tax Assessment Agreement (Tax Incremental District No. 6) between the City of
Franklin and Strauss Investments, LLC terms and status, the negotiation of provisions and terms and the
investing ofpublic funds in relation thereto, for competitive and bargaining reasons, and to reenter open session
at the same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therem as 1t deems appropriate.

Economic Development Dept.: CB; Finance Dept.: Paul; Legal Services Dept Jw
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APPROVAL REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING
DATE

November 5, 2019

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

Potential commercial/industrial/manufacturing
development(s) and proposal(s) and potential

development(s) agreement(s) in relation thereto for the
+/- 73 acres propert(ies) at the Southwest corner of South
27th Street and West Oakwood Road. The Common

Council may enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §
19.85(1)(e), for market competition and bargaining
reasons, to deliberate and consider terms relating to
potential commercial/industrial/manufacturing

development(s) and proposal(s) and the investing of
public funds and governmental actions in relation thereto
and to effect such development(s), including the terms

and provisions ofpotential development agreement(s) for
the development of+/- 73 acres propert(ies) at the
Southwest corner of South 27th Street and West

Oakwood Road, and to reenter open session at the same
place thereafter to act on such matters discussed

therein as it deems appropriate

ITEM NUMBER

Department of City Development and Engineering, Administration, Finance and Legal Services departments
staffwill be present at the meeting.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. $ 19.85(1)e), for market competition and bargaining
reasons, to deliberate and consider terms relating to potential commercial/industrial/manufacturing
development(s) and proposal(s) and the investing of public funds and governmental actions in relation thereto
and to effect such development(s), including the terms and provisions of potential development agreement(s)
for the development of +/- 73 acres propert(ies) at the Southwest corner of South 27th Street and West
Oakwood Road, and to reenter open session at the same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed
therein as it deems appropriate.

Economic Development Dept.: CB; Legal Services Dept. jw
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APPROVAL REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING
DATE

November 5, 2019

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

Potential development and proposal and potential
development agreement by and with ZS Enterprises,

LLC for Franklin Corporate Park property located on the
south side ofWest Elm Road in the approximately 3500
block area were West Elm Road to be extended to the
west, consisting of approximately 79.79 acres and
bearing Tax Key No. 979-9997-000. The Common

Council may enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §
19.85(l)(e), for market competition and bargaining
reasons, to deliberate and consider terms relating to

potential development and proposal and the investing of
public funds and governmental actions in relation thereto
and to effect such development, including the terms and
provisions of a potential development agreement for the
development ofproperty located on the south side of
West Elm Road in the approximately 3500 block area
were West Elm Road to be extended to the west,

consisting of approximately 79.79 acres and bearing Tax
Key No. 979-9997-000, and to reenter open session at the
same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed

therein as it deems appropriate

ITEM NUMBER

Department of City Development and Engineering, Finance and Legal Services departments staff will be
present at the meeting.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(e), for market competition and bargaining
reasons, to deliberate and consider terms relating to potential development and proposal and the investing of
public funds and governmental actions in relation thereto and to effect such development, including the terms
and provisions of a potential development agreement for the development of property located on the south side
of West Elm Road in the approximately 3500 block area were West Elm Road to be extended to the west,
consisting of approximately 79.79 acres and bearing Tax Key No. 979-9997-000, and to reenter open session at
the same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein as it deems appropriate.

Engineering Dept.: GEM; Economic Development Dept.: CB
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APPROVAL

slo /
REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE

11/5/19

Bills Vouchers and Payroll Approval
ITEM NUMBER

Ht.
Attached are vouchers dated October 11, 2019 through November 1, 2019 Nos 175756 through
Nos 175970 mn the amount of$ 5,926,490 26 Included in this listing are EFT's Nos 4131 through
Nos 4147 Library vouchers totaling $ 29,814 74, Water Utility vouchers totaling $ 34,145 39 and
Property Tax refunds in the amount of$ 1,245 93 Voided checks in the amount of$ (1,789 93) are
separately listed

Summary of large distributions

American Deposit Management $ 2,048,000 00
Knight Barry $419,050 72

Milw Metro Sewer $637,254 72
Seagave Fire Apparatus $633,196 00

Tl Investors $833,335 00
All other distributions 1,355,653.82
Total Distributions $5,926,490.26

Knight Barry draw #18 in the amount of $ 2,095,252 72 was approved at the Council meeting on
October 1, 2019 The balance of $ 419,050 72 was pad and is included in this distribution

Early release disbursements dated October 11, 2019 through October 31, 2019 1n the amount of
$ 3,275,601 12 are provided on a separate listing and are also included in the complete disbursement
listing These payments have been released as authorized under Resolution 2013-6920

The net payroll dated October 25, 2019 is $ 395,574 05 previously estimated at$ 393,000 00 Payroll
deductions dated October 25, 2019 are$ 416,640 62 previously estimated at$ 416,000 00

The estimated payroll for November 8, 2019 is $ 399,000 00 with estimated deductions and matching
payments of$ 211,000 00

Attached is a list of property tax payments Check Nos 17906 through Nos 17907 dated October 12,
2019 through October 31, 2019 rn the amount of$ 4,327 14 These payments have been released as
authorized under Resolution 2013-6920

Approval to release payment to Knight Barry in the amount of$ 24,904 53



Approval to release payments for Ballpark Commons project draws pending conditions precedent
per the Developer's Agreement and review and approval of the Director of Finance & Treasurer

TIO 7 June Expenditures $355,416 70
TIO 7 July Expenditures $125,644 48
TIO 5 June - Sept Expenditures $ 2,005,280 93

TOTAL $2,486,342.11

Approval to release Amencan Deposit Management investment transfer in the amount of $1,700,000 00

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion approving the following

• City vouchers with an ending date of November 1, 2019 in the amount of$ 5,926,490 26 and

• Payroll dated October 25, 2019 in the amount of$ 395,574 05 and payments of the various
payroll deductions in the amount of $ 416,640 62 plus City matching payments and

• Estimated payroll dated November 8, 2019 in the amount of$ 399,000 00 and payments of the
various payroll deductions in the amount of$ 211,000 00, plus City matching payments and

• Property Tax payments with an ending date of October 31, 2019 in the amount
of$ 4,327 14 and

• Knight Barry payment in the amount of$ 24,904 53 and

• Ballpark Commons project draws in the amount of$ 2,486,342 11 and

• American Deposit Management investment transfer in the amount of $1,700,000 00

ROLL CALL VOTE NEEDED

Finance Dept -- KM



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE

sbw COUNCIL ACTION 11/5/19

LICENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES ITEM NUMBER

PERMITS I. 1.

See attached listing from meeting of November 5, 2019.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED



i#Franklin
!

W I S C ON S I N

414-425-7500
License Committee

Agenda
Aldermen's Room

November 5, 2019 - 5:55 p.m.

1. I Call to Order & Roll Call I Time:
2. I Applicant Interviews & Decisions

License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations

Type/ Time Aoolicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Class B Beer Marcus Cinemas of Wisconsin, LLC
2019-2020 DBA Marcus Showtime Cinema6:00 p.m.

8910 S 102 St
Michael D Ridqwav, Aqent

Operator Frybarger, Alexandra-Elexis A
2019-2020 10074 W Loomis RdNew

Franklin, WI 53132
Hideaway Pub & Eatery

Operator Hanson, Trinity A
2019-2020 3842 W Forest Hill AveNew

Franklin, WI 53132
Walgreens #05884

Operator Henderson, Shantasia L
2019-2020 5814 W Coldspring Rd #109New

Greenfield, WI 53220
Chili's Grill & Bar

Operator McCoy, Katie A
2019-2020 6145 S Cory AveNew

Cudahy, WI 53110
Milwaukee Burger Company

Operator Otto, Lori A
2019-2020 5967 Oriole LaneNew

Greendale, WI 53129
Rawson Pub

Operator Risacher Cavros, Jean M
2019-2020 4620 W Anita LnNew

Franklin, WI 53132
Hampton Inn & Suites

People Uniting for the Fleet Reserve Association Branch 14 - St Martins
Betterment of Life and FairInvestment in the
Community (PUBLIC) Fee Waivers: St. Martins Fair Permit

Grant Date of the Event(s): Sept 6-7, 2020
Location: St. Martins Labor Day Fair

People Uniting for the Franklin Civic Celebration
Betterment of Life and Fee Waivers: Operator's Licenses, Temporary Class B BeerInvestment in the
Community (PUBLIC) & Wine License, Temporary Entertainment & Amusement

Grant License, Soda License, and Park Permits.
Date of Event: 7/3/20- 7/5/20
Location: Franklin City Hall, Lons Legend Park 1

Page 1 of2



Lacense Committee Agenda
Alderman's Room
November 5, 2019

Type/ Time Annlicant Information Approve Hold Deny
People Uniting for the Franklin Park Concerts - Free Concerts
Betterment of Life and Fee Waivers: Park Permits, Band Shell Fees, TemporaryInvestment in the
Community (PUBLIC) Entertainment and Amusement License

Grant Date of Events: 6/28/20, 7/12/20, 7/26/20, 8/09/20, and
8/23/20
Location: Lions Leaend Park 1

3. Adiournment

Time
Notice 1s given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which they have
decision-making responsibility Thus may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even
though the Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting

Page 2 of2
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